he Johns Hopkins University "LIDD PHYSICS BARDRATCHY Silver Society Marylord



MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 DRC-H-9331-002

PROJECT PANDORA (U)

Final Report

2 4 FEB 1977

THIS DOCUMENT HAS DEEN DOWNORADED •UNCLASSIFILU* T0 ____ Per Director DARTA TTO

EXCLUDED FROM MUTOMATPORE BORADING

Prepared by Eugene V. Byron November 1966



This document contains information affecting the national datases of the Trained Section with in the

LIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Sprigg, Meryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072

ABSTRACT

This is the final report on the Applied Physics Laboratory's contribution to Project PANDORA - specifically, aid in the implementation, and the evaluation of a microwave test facility at Walter Reed Army Institute of Research. An "expandable" conical horn transmitting antenna, and monitor dipole receiving antennas were designed for use in the anechoic chamber constructed by Emerson and Cuming, Inc. A mechanical field traversing mechanism was designed and constructed for the chamber evaluation, the microwave equipment was functionally assembled, and the completed facility was thoroughly evaluated. The evaluation ncluded the measurement of power variations in the quiet zone with and without the sample container (with and without the test sample) in the required position, and the measurement of the power density in the quiet zone using the Microwave Associates high power TWT and the appropriate transmitting horn sections.



TheSohns Hopkins University IPPLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072

121

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section	Title	Page
I	INTRODUCTION	1
II	DESCRIPTION OF THE MICROWAVE FACILITY	2
А	MICROWAVE ANECHOIC CHAMBER	2
В	MICROWAVE EQUIPMENT	3
С	TRANSMITTING HORN	4
D	POWER MONITORING	4
1	Transmitted Power Monitor	4
2	Standard Gain Horn Monitor	5
3	Monitor Dipole	6
E	SELECTION OF TRANSMITTING HORN SECTIONS	6
- 1	Design Frequency Range	6
2	Horn Sections for Higher Power Densities	8
F	DETERMINATION OF POWER DENSITY	8
III	EVALUATION: PROCEDURE AND RESULTS	9
А	MICROWAVE CHAMBER EVALUATION	10
В	EVALUATION OF THE TEST SAMPLE CONTAINER, AND	13
	THE TEST SAMPLE IN THE CONTAINER	
1	Test Sample Container	13
2	Evaluation Procedure	13
3	Test Sample	14
С	POWER DENSITY MEASUREMENTS	15
D	CONCLUSION	16

SECRET-

This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 U.S.C., Sections 733 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law.

The Johns Hopkins University APPLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

Section .	Title	Page
APPENDIX A	TRANSMITTING HORN, DESIGN AND TEST RESULTS	A1
APPENDIX B	SLEEVE DIPOLE ANTENNA	B1
APPENDIX C	FIELD TRAVERSING MECHANISM	Cl



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 USC Series The and The The transmission of the revolution of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized nervon is prohibited by law. The Johns Hopkins University APPLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Maryland

.

Section 1

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072

LIST OF ILLUSTRATIONS

Figure No.	Title	Page
1	Microwave Anechoic Chamber	17
2	Microwave Anechoic Chamber - General	18
	Arrangement Drawing	
3	Rack Arrangement of Microwave Equipment	19
4	Pandora Microwave Equipment - Functional	20
	Block Diagram	·
5	Expandable Conical Horn	21
6	Absolute Gain of Conical Horn	22
7	E Plane 3 db Beamwidth of Conical Horn	23
8	H Plane 3 db Beamwidth of Conical Horn	24
9	Typical E and H Plane Patterns of Conical Horn	25
10	High Power TWT Monitor - Meter Reading vs.	26
	Transmitted Power	
11	Power Density per Watt Transmitted for Each	27
	Horn Section	
12	Received Power Density, Monitor Channel No. 1	28
13	Monitor Dipoles	29
14	Change in Relative Amplitude for Various Fixed	30
	Angles vs. Frequency; Horn Sections D1 to D6	
15	Change in Relative Amplitude for Various Fixed	31
	Angles vs. Frequency; Horn Sections D7 to D10	
16	Typical Reflection from Chamber Walls	32

SEGRET-

This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 19 U.S.C., Sections 793 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorised person is prohibited by law. The Johns Hopkins University IPPLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Meryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072

LIST OF ILLUSTRATIONS (continued)

Figure No.	Title	Page
17	Chamber Evaluation - Frequency - 2.6 GHz	33
18	Chamber Evaluation - Frequency - 2.8 GHz	34
19	Chamber Evaluation - Frequency - 3.0 GHz	35
20	Chamber Evaluation - Frequency - 3.25 GHz	36
21	Chamber Evaluation - Frequency - 3.25 GHz (with Standard Gain Horn)	37
22	Chamber Evaluation - Frequency - 3.45 GHz	38
23	Chamber Evaluation - Frequency - 3.8 GHz	39
24	Field Perturbations Due to Sample Container	40
B1	Sleeve Dipole Antenna	B2
B2	"Gooseneck" Monitor Dipole	B3
В3	VSWR of Dipole Antennas	B4
Cl	Field Traversing Mechanism	C2
C2	Wiring Diagram, Field Traversing Mechanism	С3



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws. Title 13 U.S.C., Sections 753 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law. The Johns Hopkins University APPLIE: PHYBICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Meryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072

LIST OF TABLES

Table No.	Title	Page
1	Quiet Zone Volumes and Power Variations	11
2	Summary of Sample Cortainer Perturbations	14
3	Measured versus Calculated Power Densities	15
A1	Transmitting Horn Dimensions	A3
A2	Measured versus Calculated Gain	A 4
A3	Measured versus Calculated E & H Plane Beamwidths	A5



This document entrins information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 P.S.C. Sections 704 and 704. The transmission of the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law. The Johns Hopkins University APPLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page 1

I. INTRODUCTION

This is the final report on the contribution of the Johns Hopkins University Applied Physics Laboratory, to Project PANDORA specifically, aid in the implementation and the evaluation of a microwave test facility at the Walter Reed Army Institute of Research, Forest Glen Section. APL's responsibilities were divided into roughly three areas: (1) aid in determining the suitability of the microwave equipment to be procured, and the functional assembly of this equipment (2) the design and fabrication of necessary specialized equipment, - transmitting horn, monitoring dipole antennas, a field traversing mechanism, etc., and (3) the evaluation of the microwave anechoic chamber, the calibration of the measurement equipment, and the test of the completed facility. The test and evaluation of the completed facility included the measurement of the power variations in the quiet zone of the anechoic chamber with and without the sample container (with and without the test sample) in the required position, and the measurement of the power density in the quiet zone.

In addition, a familiarization session was conducted for Army personnel scheduled to operate the facility. A companion report $\binom{1}{de}$ describes the operational procedure, the procedure for determining the power requirements and which "add-on" section of the expandable conical horn to use for a desired power density, and a description of the monitoring equipment.

The commerically available microwave equipment was specified and purchased by the Air Force Avionics Laboratory (AFAL), Wright-Patterson AFB, Columbus, Ohio - the program managers. The microwave anechoic chamber was designed and constructed by Emerson and Cuming, Inc., Canton, Mass. The high power microwave traveling wave tube was designed and built by Microwave Associates, Burlington, Mass., with the associated power supplies furnished by Alto Scientific, Inc., Palo Alto, California.

(1)

"Operational Procedure for Project PANDORA Microwave Test Facility" APL/JHU Report MRT-4-045; (QM-66-071) dated October 1966 (U)



This document contains information afferting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18

he Johns Hopkins University LIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page 2

II. DESCRIPTION OF THE MICROWAVE FACILITY

The microwave test facility implemented at Walter Reed consists of a microwave anechoic chamber, an expandable conical transmitting horn attached to one end wall of the chamber, and the microwave control and monitoring equipment installed in four equipment racks which are housed in the control room adjacent to the transmission end of the chamber. Also, a standard gain horn power monitor, and two sleeve dipole monitoring antennas are installed in the microwave chamber.

The facility was designed to operate at S-Band, with conversion potential through X-Band, such that a suitable quiet zone - minimum dimensions, 3' wide x 2' high x 1' deep, for two test samples side by side - would be illuminated uniformly; a power density of $2 \text{ mw/cm}^2 \pm 1.0 \text{ db}$ over the frequency band was the design goal, with a potential for a power density of 10 mw/cm² over a reduced volume and a fixed frequency.

A. MICROWAVE ANECHOIC CHAMBER

The microwave anechoic chamber (Eccosorb Anechoic Chamber No. 650) is approximately 15' wide by 15' high by 35' long. The proposed four foot cubic quiet zone is symmetric about a point 25 feet from the transmitting end wall, and equidistant between the floor, ceiling and side walls. Figure 1 is a photograph of the chamber; figure 2 is the general arrangement drawing, and also shows the mounting detail for the transmitting horn.

The design requirements for the chamber specified that the power variations should not exceed \pm .25 db superimposed on the transmitted gain "droop" measured in the quiet zone with an absorber backed dipole over the frequency band of interest. As noted in Section III of this report, these values were not realized, and power "amplitude ripples" as great as \pm 1.0 db were observed. The chamber evaluation showed that for the minimum quiet zone dimensions - 3' wide x 2' high x 1' deep, - power variations of



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18

The Johns Hopkins University APPLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page 3

 \pm 1.75 db were possible over the S-Band frequency range. When a standard gain horn was used as the field probe instead of the absorber backed dipole, considerable improvement was observed; amplitude ripples were less than \pm 0.25.db. This is discussed further in Section III.

B. MICROWAVE EQUIPMENT

The microwave equipment is assembled in the four racks shown in figure 3. Equipment rack number on contains the Spectrum Analyzer R. F. and Display sections. Rack number two contains the auxiliary low power microwave generation and modulation equipment, and some ancillary equipment, in addition to the control panel for the field traversing mechanism. Rack number three contains the primary low-power microwave generation and modulation equipment, and the necessary monitoring and recording equipment. Rack number four contains the high power microwave amplifier and associated power supplies and R. F. power monitors.

The equipment in rack number two is not interconnected (nor is the spectrum analyzer). The interconnection of racks number three and four with the expandable conical horn is shown in figure 4 which is a functional block diagram of the microwave system. Also shown in this figure are the "downstream" power monitors in the anechoic chamber.

All of the equipment assembled in racks number two and three are commercial "off the shelf" units (traveling mechanism control panel excepted) and constitutes the best and most versatile, in terms of possible R. F. modulations, microwave equipment available. This was particularly necessitated by the unknown nature of the desired signal for an experimental facility. These units were specified and purchased by the program managers (AFAL). Compatability and suitability of this equipment was monitored by APL and the equipment was functionally assembled and tested at APL and delivered as a unit to Walter Reed.

The high power microwave amplification equipment in rack four was purchased under separate contract (from AFAL) to Microwave Associates and was delivered as a unit.



The mains and in intermetion effecting the national dalarms of the United States within the meaning of the Ferninssee Laws Piels 18

C. TRANSMITTING HORN

The transmitting horn characteristics were dictated by the dimensions of the quiet zone to be uniformly illuminated. This design rationale and the test results are discussed in Appendix A of this report. In order to provide a constant gain and beamwidth over the desired frequency band, "add-on" sections were provided as depicted in figure 5.

The first section of this "expandable" conical horn incorporates a rectangular to circular transition obviating the need for a separate rectangular to circular waveguide transition.

Gain measurements and antenna patterns were taken for each horn section at the center, and at the low and high ends of the S-Band frequency range. The results of these measurements are summarized in figures 6, 7, 8, and 9. Figure 6 shows the absolute gain of each of the sections across the frequency band. Also shown, is the design frequency range for each section. Figures 7 and 8 show the E and H plane 3 db beamwidth respectively, and figure 9 is a typical E and H plane pattern (section D3) in its design frequency range.

D. POWER MONITORING

One of the prime requirements for the microwave test facility was the ability to accurately determine the power density in the quiet zone of the anechoic chamber and to observe the transmitted signal, within the limits afforded by commercially available test equipment.

Three monitoring channels were incorporated in the system, and several coupled outputs are available for observing signal wave form, either on an oscilloscope (detected outputs), or directly on the spectrum analyzer (see figure 4).

1. Transmitted Power Monitor

To measure the transmitted power, two coaxial directional couplers and a thermistor mount were installed in the high power equipment rack (figure 4). The thermistor output is connected to the HP 431C power meter in rack number three. The loss in this coupled transmission path was measured



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 U.S.C., Sections 793 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorised person is prohibited by law.

over the S-Band frequency range. The resultant calibration was incorporated with the measured loss of the output cable and the waveguide to coax adapter on the transmitter horn, to plot the transmitted power curve shown in figure 10. This curve is a plot of corrected power meter reading versus transmitted power. Included in this figure is the legend for determining transmitted power from the corrected meter reading, and conversely, the method for setting the transmitted power by observing the meter reading. This figure in conjunction with figure 11 (Power Density per Watt Transmitted for Each Horn Section) can be used to determine the on boresight power density in the quiet zone. This is explained in greater detail in, section II E.

2. Standard Gain Horn Monitor

The standard gain horn monitor (monitor number 1 in figure 4), is the primary "downstream" power density monitor. The gain deviation versus frequency curve of the standard gain horn, and the measured loss of the connecting cable and waveguide to coaxial adapter were incorporated into one frequency correction curve, shown in figure 12. This figure is a plot of the power density as a function of the corrected power meter reading. The power density thus measured is the power density at the position where the standard gain horn is placed in the chamber, and not the on boresight power density alluded to in the section above. It is possible to measure the power density in the anechoic chamber directly, only if the horn monitor can be physically placed at the desired position without interfering with the experiment in progress. If this is not possible, then the power density can be determined by extrapolating the measured power density, to the power density at any other position in the quiet zone by using the known gain-beamwidth characteristics of the transmitting horn section. In a similar fashion, the on boresight power density determined from the measured transmitted power can be extrapolated to any point in the quiet zone. The determination of power density for other than on boresight (and measured) conditions is discussed in Section II F.



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18

3. Monitor Dipoles

In addition to the standard gain horn monitor, two sleeve dipole monitors are available in the chamber for the observation of signal waveforms. These dipole monitors are shown in figure 13. The design dimensions and the measured results are discussed in Appendix B.

It was originally intended that these dipoles would be calibrated and used to measure the absolute power density at any position in the chamber. Unfortunately, the rather large amplitude ripples caused by the reflections from the chamber walls, precluded this possibility. (The standard gain horn integrates the ripples over its considerably larger , area and, consequently, was substituted as the prime power density monitor.) However, since the dipoles are light-weight and easily movable, they were retained for signal waveform observation, and for the "gross measure" of power density. Since the two monitors have identical characteristics, by 'lacing one at a region of known power density, and placing the other at any desired position, the power density at any position can be determined. This is a "gross measurement" because the amplitude ripples can cause an error as great as 2.0 db.

E. SELECTION OF TRANSMITTING HORN SECTIONS

As stated previously, the microwave facility was designed such that a suitable quiet zone - minimum dimensions, 3' wide by 2' high by 1' deep for two test samples side by side - would be uniformly illuminated; $a \pm 1.0$ db power variation in the quiet zone was the design goal. The quiet zone starts at a transmission length of 23.0' and is symmetric about the chamber horizontal and vertical axis.

1. Design Frequency Range

As discussed in Appendix A, the quiet zone dimensions set the beamwidth characteristics of the transmitting horn; and a conical transmitting horn with "add-on" sections was designed to give maximum gain with the required beamwidth over the S-Band frequency range. Under these condiions, figure 11 shows the "design frequency range" for the appropriate



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 U.B.C., Sections 793 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized merson is prohibited by law The Johns Hopkins University APPLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Si ing, Mendland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page 7

sections (Dl through D6). This figure is a plot of power density (in mw/cm^2) per watt transmitted - Pd/W - versus frequency for each of the horn sections at a transmission length of 23.0 feet. These curves are obtained by plotting the expression:

 $\frac{P_r}{A_r} \times \frac{1}{P_T} = \frac{G_T}{4\pi R^2} \equiv \frac{Pd}{W}$ as a function of frequency,

where G_T is the measured gain of each of the transmitting horn sections, and R = 23.0 feet is the transmission length. Thus $\frac{P_T}{A_T} \times \frac{1}{P_T}$ is the

power density per watt transmitted when P_{T} is the transmitted power.

It can be seen from figure 11 that, for the design frequency ranges, Pd/W is $1.6 \ge 10^{-2} \frac{mw/cm^2}{watt} \pm 10\%$. For 250 watts of transmitted ower - the recommended upper limit for continuous operation of the high power TWT - the power density is $4.0 \text{ mw/cm}^2 \pm 10\%$, which adequately meets the design goal of 2 mw/cm² in the quiet zone.

Neglecting reflections in the chamber, the power density variation for angles off boresight is dependent upon the transmitting horn section used (the gain), the frequency, the angle, and the transmission length. The change in relative amplitude versus frequency for angles of 2, 4, and 6 degrees for each of the horn sections is shown in figures 14 and 15. The change in relative amplitude is defined as the maximum relative power amplitude at a designated frequency (the gain at boresight), minus the relative amplitude at the off boresight angle indicated, at the same frequency. The curves were obtained from the measured antenna patterns. Thus, the curves in figures 14 and 15 show the change in power density, for a fixed transmitted power and transmission length, at the angles indicated for each of the horn sections. For the minimum quiet zone dimensions, starting at a transmission length of 23', the maximum off boresight angle, in the H plane (vertical polarization) is:

 $\theta_{\rm H} = \pm \tan^{-1} \frac{1.5}{23} = \pm 3.75^{\circ}$, and in the E plane $\theta_{\rm E} = \pm \tan^{-1} \frac{1}{23} = \pm 2.5^{\circ}$.



It can be seen from figure 14 that in the design frequency range, the maximum change in relative amplitude is 0.75 db, which occurs for horn section D1 at frequency 4.0 GHz, (H plane, 4 degrees). Adding another 0.4 db due to the change in transmission length in the quiet zone (one foot deep), the total change in relative amplitude, and hence the change in power density for a fixed power transmitted, is 1.15 db ($\approx \pm$.6 db) which is well within the \pm 1.0 db goal set for the quiet zone.

For a quiet zone 4' wide x 3' high x 1' deep $(\theta_H^2 \pm 5^\circ, \theta_E^2 \pm 4.0^\circ)$, the power density would be within ± 1.0 db (neglecting reflections). This was borne out by the chamber evaluation discussed in Section III.

2. Horn Sections for Higher Power Densities

To increase the versatility of the facility, additional "add-on" horn sections were designed to uniformly illuminate successively smaller quiet zone volumes with increased gain. Thus, at the upper end of the fre-

tency band (3.95 GHz) horn section D10 will illuminate uniformly ($\approx \pm .5$ db) quiet zone large enough for a single test sample - 1.5' wide x l' high x 1' deep. This can be determined from figure 15 where for D10 and $\theta_{\rm H} = \pm 2^{\circ}$, $\theta_{\rm E} = \pm 1^{\circ}$, $\Delta A = .5$ db. At this frequency, D10 gives the maximum power density obtainable for the system. From figure 11, for horn section D10 at 3.95 GHz, Pd/W = 3.83 x 10⁻², and the power required for a power density of 10 mw/cm² is: $\frac{10}{3.83 \times 10^{-2}} = 260$ watts which is obtainable from the high power TWT in the system.

F. DETERMINATION OF POWER DENSITY

As discussed in Section II D, the power density can be determined by direct measurement using the standard gain horn monitor and figure 12, if the monitor can be physically placed at the desired position. The on boresight power density can also be determined from the measured transmitted power and figure 11. From the discussion in Section E above, it can be seen that this value will be correct to better than \pm 1.0 db for any point in the quiet zone in the design ranges.



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 U.S.C., Sections 733 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law. he Johns Hopkins University LLED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Maryland

MR1-4-046 QM-66-072 Page 9

In using the larger section to illuminate the 3' wide by 2' high by 1' deep quiet zone, the power density at any position can be determined from the on boresight power density/watt transmitted curve (figure 11), and the ΔA curves given in figures 14 and 15.

As an example, for horn section D10 with 200 watts transmitted at 3.95 GHz, the power density at boresight is Pd = Pd/W x power transmitted. Pd/W = 3.83 x 10⁻² from figure 11, therefore, Pd = 7.66 mw/cm². At the edge of the 3' quiet zone, $\theta_{\rm H} = \pm \tan^{-1} 1.5/23 = \pm 3.75^{\circ}$. Interpolating from figure 15 for D10, $\theta_{\rm H} = \pm 3.75$; ΔA is approximately - 2.25 db = 60% of the maximum amplitude, and the power π density is approximately 7.66 x 60% = 4.56 mw/cm² at the quiet zone edge.

In a similar manner, the on boresight power density can be determined from the measured power density at any point in the quiet zone. Actual values measured during a preliminary experiment are used is an example. The standard gain horn monitor was placed 2.5' off boresight in azimuth, and its meter reading was 2.4 dbm. From figure 12, at 3.2 GHz (the transmitted frequency) the frequency correction term is 2.2 Thus, the corrected meter reading is + 2.4 dbm + 2.2 db = 4.6 dbm, db. which (from figure 12) corresponds to a power density of 3.1 mw/cm^2 at the point of measurement. The monitor horn position gives a $\theta_{\rm H} = \pm \tan^2 \theta_{\rm H}$ 2.5/23 = \pm 6.1°, and from figure 14 for $\theta_{\rm H}$ = 6° and horn section D6 (the horn section used) $\Delta A = 1.9 \text{ db} = 65\%$. Therefore, the on boresight power density is 3.1 mw/cm² x $\frac{1}{65\%}$ = 4.78 mw/cm². For this experiment, the measured transmitted power (210 watts) gives an on boresight power density of 4.72 mw/cm² (from figure 11) which is in good agreement with the above calculated value (4.78 mw/cm²).

III. EVALUATION: PROCEDURE AND RESULTS

The evaluation of the microwave test facility was divided in three phases: (1) the evaluation of the reflection from the walls and ceiling of the



The Johns Hopkins University APPLIED PSYSICS LABORATORY State Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page 10

empty microwave chamber as measured with an absorber backed dipole and a standard gain horn, (2) the measurement of the reflections from a single sample container (both occupied and unoccupied) in the quiet zone and (3) the measurement of the power density in the chamber using the high power source and the various horn sections.

A. MICROWAVE CHAMBER EVALUATION

The results of the evaluation of the microwave anechoic chamber are summarized in Table I. It can be seen from this tabulation, that for the required minimum quiet zone dimensions - 3' Wide x 2' High x 1' Deep, a total power variation of \pm 1.75 db is possible over the frequency band of interest. At selected frequencies, adequate quiet zones with \pm 1.25 db variations are possible. The measurements, performed with an absorber backed dipole, indicate that the power variations are primarily due to "amplitude ripples" caused by reflections from the chamber walls. Maximum ripples as great as \pm 1.0 db were observed. Figure 16 is a typical example of the power variation due to reflections. This data is for a 25' transmission length at F = 3.25 GHz.

The values obtained with a standard gain horn at 3.25 GHz (gain = 16.5 db) are also shown in Table I, (from figure 21) as an example of the optimistic conclusions resulting from the use of a large area receiving antenna. The horn integrates the reflected ripples over a receiving area considerably larger than that of the dipole. Maximum ripples as observed with the standard gain horn were less than \pm 0.25 db.

The chamber was evaluated by taking horizontal cuts, through the 4 foot cubic quiet zone which is centered equidistant between the side walls, and the floor and ceiling; a distance 25.0' from the transmitting end wall. The horizontal cuts extending \pm 2.0' from this quiet zone center, were taken at elevation increments of \pm 1.0', \pm 1.5', and \pm 2.0' for each transmission length increment of \pm 1.0', \pm 1.5', and \pm 2.0' from the 25.0' center point. These measurements were repeated at each of the six different frequencies in the design range of each of the horn sections. Relative power as a function f horizontal distance was recorded on an X-Y recorder, equipped with a roll

chart adapter, for each of the measurement increments.



The Johns Hopkins University APPLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY TABLE I Quiet Zone Volumes and Power Variations MKT-4-U46 Page II

quer		Volume Dimensi	ons for Power	Variations o	f•	
Seci	<u>+</u> 1.0db		<u>+1.5db</u>	<u>+</u> 1.75db	<u>+</u> 2.0db	≥ <u>+</u> 2.25db
	None	None	2'Wx2'Hx3'D	<u>4'Wx3'Hx1'D</u>	4'Wx4'Hx1'D	4'Wx4'Hx4']
GHz				3'Wx3'Hx3'D	4'Wx3'Hx2'D	(2.75db)
06)	·				4'Wx2'Hx3½'D	
	•				3'Wx4'Hx2'D	
	2'Wx3'Hx1'D	<u>4'Wx3'Hx1'D</u>	4'Wx3'Hx2'D	4'Wx3'Hx3'D	4'Wx4'Hx4'D	
BGHz		3'Wx2'Hx2'D	3'Wx4'Hx1'D	3'Wx4'Hx3½'D		
)))		2'Wx3'Hx2'D	3'Wx5'Hx3½'D	3'Wx3'Hx4'D		
		2'Wx4'Hx½'D	2'Wx4'Hx2'D	2'Wx4'Hx4'D		
	3'Wx2'Hx½'D	<u>4'Wx2'Hx1'D</u>	4'Wx3'Hx1'D	4'Wx3'Hx2'D	4'Wx4'Hx1'D	4'Wx4'Hx4'I
OGHZ		3'W'3'Hx1'D	3'Wx3'Hx2'D	3'Wx4'Hx3½'D	3'Wx4'Hx4'D	(2.5db)
04)		3'Wx2'Hx3'D	3'Wx2'Hx4'D	3'Wx3'Hx4'D		
			2'Wx4'Hx2'D			
·.	<u>3'Wx2'Hx1'D</u>	4'Wx2'Hx2'D	4'Wx3'Hx1'D	4'Wx4'Hx1'D	4'Wx4'Hx2'D	4'Wx4'Hx4']
25G			4'Wx2'Hx3'D	4'Wx3'Hx3'D	4'Wx3'Hx4'D	(2.25db)
D3)			3'Wx2'Hx3½'D	4'Wx2'Hx4'D	3'Wx4'Hx3'D	
				3'Wx3'Hx4'D		
25GHz	4'Wx3'Hx1'D	4'Wx4'Hx1'D	Great many	4'Wx4'Hx4'D	· · ·	
D3)	3'Wx2'Hx2	4'Wx3'Hx3'D	options			
rd Gain rn		Many others				
	None	None	2'Wx4'Hx1'D	<u>3'Wx4'Hx1'D</u>	4'Wx4'Hx2'D	4'Wx4'Hx4'
45GHz			2'Wx2'Hx2'D	3'Wx2'Hx3½'D	4'Wx2'Hx3'D	(2.25db)
D2)				2!Wx4'Hx2'D	3'Wx3'Hx4'D	
			. :	2'Wx3'Hx4'D		
	2'Wx2'Hx12'D	3'Wx2'Hx12'D	<u>4'Wx2'Hx1'D</u>	4'Wx4'Hx½'D	4'Wx4'Hx4'D	
8GHz		2'Wx3'Hx2'D	3'Wx2'Hx3'D	4'Wx3'Hx4'D		
D1)			2'Wx3'Hx4'D			

= Width otes. H = Height D = Depth

) All quiet zone volumes start at a transmission length of 23 feet and are symmetric about the chamber width and height center points.

(2) Underlined are the volumes with minimum variations whose dimensions are ≥minimum required values (3'Wx2'Hx1'D)



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 U.S.C., Sections 793 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law.

of missing "worst point" cases, it is felt that the very large number of data points measured represents a good statistical sampling, and the conclusions summarized in Table I are representative of the chamber behavior.

B. EVALUATION OF TEST SAMPLE CONTAINER AND TEST SAMPLE IN THE CONTAINER

1. Test Sample Container

Tests were conducted with a single test sample container in the quiet zone. For the container having no microwave absorbing liner, fairly large amplitude ripples resulted (greater than \pm 5.0 db). With the container almost completely lined with a microwave absorber (the "radiation window" excepted), these variations are reduced to approximately + 3.5 db. Removing the plexiglass back that was on the container (the container is irradiated from the back) and replacing it with a thin plexiglass back (1/16" thick) further reduced these variations to approximately \pm 2.5 db. By absorber 'ining certain braces that are within the radiation window (and cannot be emoved), the perturbations are reduced still further, to approximately + 2.0 db, however, portions of the radiation window are blocked. In any event, the test sample in the container perturbs the field in some different manner and the question arises as to what constitutes a valid set of measurethe sample and container immersed into an unperturbed field, or the ments: sample placed in an unperturbed field within the container (if this were possible). In either case (the test sample and container, or the sample alone), complex multiple reflections result.

Consideration should be given to the possibility of constructing a suitably lossy microwave container with a radiation window of the desired dimensions.

2. Evaluation Procedure

The evaluation of the test sample container in the microwave chamber was performed by mounting the container in the center of the four foot cubic quiet zone (at a transmission length of 25.0 feet) on the horizontal traversing mechanism. A monitor dipole was placed at a transmission length

23.0' on the horizontal and vertical center point. Received power was recorded as a function of the horizontal traverse of the container in the quiet



zone. The dipole was then moved toward the container in 3-inch increments and the measurement repeated. This procedure was repeated for several different elevations of the monitor dipole and several different frequencies. The test sample container was moved behind the dipole monitor, rather than the monitor being moved in front of the container, because, in the latter case, the traversing mechanism would "shadow" the container. Typical results of the container evaluation are shown in figure 24.

To mount the container at the proper elevation level, the traversing mechanism was fitted with an absorber pedestal, upon which the container was placed. The pedestal by itself (and the traversing mechanism) was evaluated as described above with negligible perturbations of the R. F. field resulting.

3. Test Sample

The evaluation of a single test sample in the test sample container was performed in a manner identical to the procedure described above. Results of these tests show that the sample in the container does not greatly increase the magnitude of the field perturbations over those observed for the container alone $- \pm 2.88$ db versus ± 2.63 for the two cases respectively - however, the phase of the reflections is changed such that where a maximum was observed without the test sample, a minimum might now exist. Table II, below, is a summary of the evaluation of the test sample and the test sample container.

TABLE II

	Summary	of Sampl	e Contair	ner and	<u>l Sample-in-Co</u>	ntaine	r Measure	nents	
	Te	st Condi	tion				Field Var		
Α.	Sample C	ontainer	Alone			-	(Worst Ca		
	Absorber	Lined C	ontainer	(3/8'	plexiglass ba	ick)	<u>+</u> 3.6	3 db	
	11	**	11	(no ba	ack)		<u>+</u> 4.8	B db	
	11	**	11	(1/16	' plexiglass b	ack)	<u>+</u> 2.6	3 db	
В.	Sample i	n Sample	Containe	er					
	Absorber	Lined C	ontainer	(1/16	' plexiglass b	ack)	<u>+</u> 2.8	3 db	
C.	Sample A	lone**					<u>+</u> .88	B db	
*	Worst Cas	the	atest max quiet zo ure 24).	cimum (one, fo	to greatest mi or all positio	nimum pons of o	power var: dipole mon	iation nitor (in (see
**	Perturba		e to Samp		vement alone,	contair	ner and di	ipole	

monitor stationary



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 U.S.C., Sections 793 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorised person is prohibited by law.

C. POWER DENSITY

The final evaluation phase of the microwave test facility was the measurement of the power density in the quiet zone, utilizing the complete microwave chain.

The power density was measured with the standard gain horn monitor as outlined in Section II F, for various frequencies, and for values of transmitted power between 200 and 300 watts with the appropriate horn sections. These measured values were compared with the power density calculated from the measured transmitted power and the gain of the horn sections. The results are summarized in Table III.

TABLE III

Measured versus Calculated Power Densities

Freq. (GHz)	Tx. Horn Section	Tx. Horn Gain		Calc. Power Density -mw/cm ² (P _T G _T /4TR ²)	Measured Power Density mw/cm ²	∆ = Calc Meas.
2.6	D6	99.6	228	3.40	3.70	-0.30
2.7	D6	105.0	226	3.55	3.90	-0.35
2.7	D5	91.2	220	3.0	3.0	0.00
2.8	D5	95.6	216	3.09	3.2 ·	-0.11
2.9	D5	102.0	210	3.20	2.9	+0.30
2.9	D4	89.0	236	3.14	2.85	+0.29
3,0	D4	93.5	234	3.27	>3.1	+0.17
3.1	D4	100.0	2 32	3.47	3.35	+0.12
3.2	D3	93.5	2 26	3.16	3.0	+0.16
3.3	D3	100.0	232	3.47	3.45	+0.02
3.4	D2	91.2	232	3.17	3.0	+0.17
3.6	D2	102.0	236	3.61	3.6	+0.01
3.6	D1 ·	89.0	245	3.27	3.6	-0.33
3.7	D1	95.6	260	3.71	3.6	+0.11
3.8	D1	100.0	278	4.16	4.15	+0.01
3.9	D1 .	105.0	250	3.93	4.0	-0.07
3.95	D1	110.0	250	4.12	4.35	-0.23
4.0	D1	112.0	250	4.19	4.25	-0.06

NOTE: For these measurements R = 24.0'



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 U.S.C., Sections 794 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law.

D. CONCLUSION

The microwave equipment at the Walter Reed facility is capable of producing a power density of approximately 4.0 mw/cm² in a quiet zone adequate for two test samples side-by-side ($3'W \ge 2'H \ge 1'D$) over the S-band frequency range, with a transmitted power of 250 watts - the recommended upper limit for continuous operation of the high powered traveling wave amplifier.

For reduced quiet zone volumes, a power density of 10 mw/cm^2 is possible.

When evaluated with an absorber backed dipole, total power, variations of \pm 1.75 db were observed in the 3'W x 2'H x 1'D quiet zone over the S-Band frequency range, primarily due to reflections from the chamber walls (\pm 1.0 db). Using a standard gain horn as the field probe reduces the observed "ripples" to less than \pm 0.25 db.

For a single test sample in an absorber lined test sample container, field variations of \pm 2.63 db were measured. The movement of the sample alone produced variation of \pm 0.88 db in the power measured with the dipole antenna.





Fig. 1 MICROWAVE ANECHOIC CHAMBER







FIGURE 3 LACK ARRANGEMENT OF PANDORA MICROWAVE EQUIPMENT

SECRET

QM-66-072





















H PLANE 3db BEAMWIDTH, EXPANDABLE CONICAL RN





Fig.10 HIGH POWER TWT MONITOR - METER READING Vs TRANSMITTED POWER



<u>TO MEASURE TRANSMITTED POWER:</u> ADD CORRECTION TERM TO TWT MONITOR POWER METER READING. Example: AT 2.7 GHz, THE CORRECTION TERM = .38 POWER METER READING = 2.00 CORRECTED METER READING 2.38 dbm ⇔ 140 Watts P_T

TO SET TRANSMITTED POWER :

SUBTRACT CORRECTION TERM FROM CORRECTED METER READING WHICH CORRESPONDS TO DESIRED POWER. ADJUST POWER TO OBTAIN THIS VALUE ON TWT MONITOR POWER METER.





-

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page 27











Fig. 13 FIXED DIPOLE MONITOR, STRAIGHT DIPOLE



FIG. 14 CHANGE IN RELATIVE AMPLITUDE (AA) FOR VARIOUS FIXED AND FOR






	•.			E					T																					1-6	4=0 6=0 ge)72
TTANKING BELON LENGTH - 25.0'	AFLATIVE SOMEN LEVEL (4b) IN BORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF MAK.	÷1.0'			0.7- n.2-							-0.75 +0.75	-2.0 -2.0	0.0		FIGURE L/ CHAMBER FVALHATION		FREQUENCY:	DEPENDING ANTEMNA. Absorber			DATE: 8-22-66		NOTES:		- +0.5 to -1.5 - +1.0db	= +0.5 to -2.0 = ±1.25db	2.5 + 1.5db	to -3.0 -	111111111 - 40.5 to -3.5 <u>+</u> 2.0db	to -5.0 -]
24.0'	HAX.	TIMIN	0.1+	-0.75	¢.5	^ -	+0.75		+0.5			+0.5 	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5			HAX.	TITTL	+0.75	-0.75	+0. /) -0. 50	+0.75	-0.75	¢.'5	- - -	-0.75	+0.75	-1.0	0.0+	0.0	. •
FRANGING BELON LENGTH = 2	RELATIVE PONTE LEVEL (4b) In horizontal distances or	<u>+2.0'</u> <u>+1.5'</u> <u>+1.0'</u>		V/18/8/ X/28/8/ // // // //////////////////								VIA 26/ VALAN VALAN	1750717181818180717	V/8/8///8/8////8/2//	VI-9448/X/8258/X/94/9/			JE POWER LEV Lontal dist	<u>+2.0'</u> <u>+1.5'</u> <u>+1.0'</u>	-3.0 -3.0 -3.0			1 2 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0						11. A.S. 112. B	-0.75 -0.75 -0.75	-2.25 -2.25 -2.25	
	KAL.	RIPPLE	+0.75	-0.75	£0.5	-0.S	+0.5	-0.5 2.5	1 0.5	-0.5	÷0.5	 	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5		26.5	HMT.	RIPPLE	0.1+	-1.0	+0.75 -1.00	+0.5	-0.75	11.0	-0.75		-0	-0.75	+0.75	-0.75	
TRANSMISSION LENCTH = 23.5"	RELATIVE POLER LEVEL (4b) IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	<u>+</u> 2.0' <u>+</u> 1.5' <u>+</u> 1.0'	7187878185921818181818181	114 8 1 1 1 2 0 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2		1151511X1541511X121211							11/X/X/X/X/X/X/X/X/X/X	1.8.8.1.8.1.8.8.1.8.8.1.	VIXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX		TEANBHIBBION LENGTH - 26	RELATIVE POUSE LEVEL (db) In Horizontal Distances of	<u>+2.0'</u> <u>+1.5'</u> <u>+1.0'</u>	-2.5 -2.5 -2.5	-4.75 -4.75 -4.5			.1.5	+0.5 + +0.	-2.25 +2		• •	2	ė	-2.0 -2.0 -2.0	
23.0'	¥.	RIPPLE	+1.0	-1.0	0.1+	-0.75	1 0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	1 0.5	-0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.0		•	HMT.	RIPPLE .	+0.75	-1.00	+0.5	+0.75	-0.25	+0.5	-0.75	0.1+		0.14 2 0-	+0.5	-0.5	•
TRANSMISSION LENGTH = 23	40	+2.0' +1.5' +1.0	-1.0 -1.0 -1.0		V1/8/8/1X/8/8/1X/8/8/1/	VIANA KAKA KEDALA							NAXX 1250 XXXX		1.1.25 = 1:25 = 1:25		TRANSNEESSION LENGTH = 26.	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF:	<u>+2.0' +1.5' +1.0'</u>		-4.25 -4.25 0		V120/2018/18/18/18/18/19	VIII HAVANAN VIIVA	V/8/15/V/56/78/V/8//	12151111111111111111111111111111111111	V/9/N/N/N/N/10/1/			-0.25 -0.25	-1.75 -1.75	
			HAX	XIN	M	HEN	MI	MIN	MAX	NUN	W	NDA	NIN	MI	NTN	-				MAX	MIM	YAN .	MAX	NIM	HAT	NIX	1	+	1		4	
			•	2.0	- 1	c.1	1 :	.0.1		3	2		1.5	1	0					1 :	2.0.Z	1.5'	1	1:0,		3	1.0'	1	1.5'	1 :	.0.Z	- F -

.

.

•

The second

· .

					1	J	2		Ť																										Pa	a
					Y										•			•		b5	.									1.0 db	.25 db	.5 db	1.75 db	2.0 db		
••	, i	LIPPLE	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.25	-0.5	+0.5	- 0. 5				TION:		surber	backed dipole							db = <u>+</u> 1.	db • ± 1.	db - ± 1.	db • ± 1.	db = ± 2.		
CTH - 25.0'	RL (db) NCES OF	+1.0'	-1.5	-2.5					X XX AX						-1.75	- 3.0	18	ALUATION	2.8 CHZ	ORN SFC		VIA: A	backed		/66					.0 - 2.0	0 - 2.5 4	0 - 3.0 4	- 3.5	0 - 4.0	·	
TRANSMISSION LENGTH	TAL DIBTA	±1.5'	5.1.	× 5 Z ×	-1.0	0.6-							-1.0	-2.25	-1. 75	- 3, 85	Figure 18	CHAMBER EVALUATION		TTING H		IG ANTEI			8/23/66						•	N	•••	- o-		
TRANSIG	RELATIVE FOURE LEVEL (db) In BORIZONTAL DISTANCES ON	+2.0'	5 1-	- 3. 0	-1.0	-3.0	-0.5	-2.25	-0.75	-2.25	-1.5	- 3.0	-1.0	-3.0	-1.75	-1.5		U	FREQUENCY:	TRANSMITTING HORN SECTION:		RECEIVING ANTENNA: Absorber			DATE:	·.	NOTES:									
								[] []					<u></u>			5				_			5			5	_									
24.0'	. A	TITTL	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	0	+0.25	-0.25	ţ	-0.5	÷.5	-9.5	-+0. 75	 	+0.5	-0.75		7.0'		_	RIPPLE	+0.25	-0.25	S 0+	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+1.0	-1.0	+0.5	-0.5	
•	RELATIVE PONER LEVEL (db) N Horizontal Distances or	÷1.0'	-1.25	-2.25	1.0	-2.0	.0.5	0.1-	-0.25	-1.25	-0.5	5.1-	-1-0	12.0	-1.5	-2.75		TRANSMISSION LENCTH - 27	BELATIVE POURE LEVEL (db)	IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	+1.0'		57 S	-1.75	-2.75	-1. Z5	-2.50	-5.1-	~¥ 5	-10	~3 Z5		×2 75	-1-25	1 5	
FTANSHIBSION LENGTH	POVER L	<u>+1.5'</u>	-1.25	- 3.0	- f : D	2.0	-0.5	5.1-	-0.25	. T. S	.0.5	.2.0	.1.0	+2.0	-1.5	- 3.0		ISSION LI	POURA LI	STO TYL	<u>+1.5'</u>	118011	[KKY]	51°.15	- 3. 50	1.25	-2.50	1.5	5 EV	-1.0	× 3 25		D E.	1121211	TENE	
INVIL	RELATIVI IN HORIZO	+2.0'	1 25										≈ 0.0		5.1-	- 1.3		TRANGH	BELATIVI	IN HORIZC	+2.0'		1 AVII	×1. 75	-3.5	~1- Z5	-2.15	S. ()	5 64		~3 S		ς.ε.	(JAKA)	[KKK]	
	_					T																		_												
23.5'	NAZ.	RIPPLE	+0.75	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	±0.5	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5	+0.25	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5		26.5'		Ϋ́Υ.	ALPPLE	+0.75	-0.75	+0.25	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.25	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	
LENCTH = 23	LEVEL (db) IBTANCES OF:	+1.0'			+0.73	.1.73	.0,0-	5.1-	0.0	-1.25	-1.0	-2.0	-0.5	1.75				I LENGTH - 2	(qp) TEAST	LINCKS CT	+1.0'	~Z 5	24.1.	-1.75	-2.50	-1.25	-2.0	-1.25	-2.75	-1.75	- 3.0	-1.5	-2.5	-2.5	5 6-	
	POWER LE	<u>±1.5'</u>	-1.25	-2.75											-1.5	-2.5			POURE LE	INL UIBT	±1.5'	- 7 - 2	22 12	-1.75	-2.75	-1.25	-2.5	-1.25	-2.75	-1.75	-3.0	-1.5	- 3.0	-2.5	-15	
TRANGHESSION	RELATIVE POWER	<u>+</u> 2.0'	(NAN)	SIN SIL											XXIII	(1)SGR		TRANSMIRSIO	RELATIVE POURE	IN HUKIZOWIAL DIBTANCES OF	<u>+</u> 2.0'	1/18/2	11/101	XKII	11811	1111		NAV 1	MMX.	XINN I	1111		111814	XXIII	11/11	
┉	H			77,	~~	<u></u>	~~~	***	~	×.	~~~	~~	~~~	88	- -			1		<u> </u>		22			72	77	72		<u></u>		<u>~~</u>	22		22	720	
23.0'	T	RIPPLE	+0.25	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5				XX	RIPPLE	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.75	+0.5	-0.75	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	
•	VEL (db)	<u>+</u> 1.0			-0.0	∽1:3	-0'0	-1,0	0.0	-1,0	-0.5	-1.5	-0, 5	-1.5				ICTH = 26	(qp) 120	ANCED OF	±1.0'.	-1,3	-3.0	-1.5	-2.5	-1.0	-2.0	-1.0	-2.0	-1.5	-2.75	-1.5	-2.5	- 2. 5	15	
TRANSMISSION LENCTH	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) In horizontal distances of	±1.5'`	-1.25	-2.75											-1.5	-2.75		TRANSHESSION LENGTH = 26.	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db)	N HUNIZUNIAL DISTANCES UP	±1.5'	-1.5	-3.25	-1.5	-2.5	-1.0	-2.25	-1.0	-2.25	-1.5	-2.75	-1.5		-1 J	-1,5	
HENNEH	RELATIVE N HORIZON	<u>+</u> 2.0'	×1.75	<- J. 5											-1.5			TRANSHE	RELATIVE	UNZIWOH N	+2.0'	111S	18411X	vt. S		0 1-	5.27	0.1	• 9. E •	. X. X	- C - C -				ENNIS -	1
i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	M	-			<u> </u>	řÝ	24	<u> </u>	ĽΫ́	\propto	20	\sim	ŝ	∞			L			1	-	27	77,			<u></u>								24	22	

žči r

1.5'

1.0'

0.01

2.0'

2.01

J.S'

1.0'

¥ 5

XX XX XX NX

1.5'

2.0'

XX NIM X N

د ٥.0

1.0'

NH NH NH

2.0'

1.5'

XXX

1.0'

QM-66-072 Page 34



				S	ť	{		7	Ľ											1	T	1		I								QM-	-66	4-0 -0	72	5
-0	KLT.	RIPPLE	-+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.50	+0.5	-0.5		Ę		TION: DA	Absorber	Ipole						1.04b	5 - <u>+</u> 1.25db	5 - ± 1.5db	5 - ± 1.75db	5 - 1 2.04b	+1 8	5 = ± 1.54b		
- 23	LEVEL (db) IBTANCES OF	1 +1.0'													6. 1999		Figure 19	TTUNITA TT	3.0 GHz	S HORN SEC		backed dipole		8/22/66					- 0.25 - 2.7	• 0.25 - 3.25	• 0.25 - 3.75	• 0.25 - 4.2	• 0.25 - 4.75	- 0.25 - 5.25		
TRANSMISSION LENCTH	RELATIVE FOUCH LEVEL (db) IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	<u>+2 0' +1.5'</u>		111 12353		TO A CONTRACT		E CANA	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	0							FI		FREQUENCY: _	TRANSMITTING HORN SECTION:	RECEIVING ANTENNA:			DATE:8		NOTES:										
		RIPPLE	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.25	+0.25	-0.25	+0.5	-0.75	+0.5 1	-0.5	+0.25	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5	ſ	T		3		-1.25	+0.25	-0.5 DA			+0.5	c.0-	-0.5	<u>∽</u>		+0.5	-0.5		, .	
INCTH - 24.0"	VEL (db) ANCES OB NAT.	+1.0' RII	+ 0000000	- 000000	+ ////////////////////////////////////	-	T T		TT AND	-	+		¥ XV	-	+	-		10.18 = 27.0	VEL (db) NNCEB OF NAE.	+1.0' RIF	1	1- 0.3-	9+ // <i>6</i> //	- 100 - C	Ŧ	3- 2000	¥ K			12(2) +0.5	-2.0 -0.5	-1:75	-2.75 -0			
TRANGMISSION LENGTH	RELATIVE PONER LEVEL (db) In Horizontal Distances or	1 +1.5'	SANA S	5 VIAN	A A A						AL WAY				0 1454/	\$ <i>\\\$\\\$\\</i>		INANSHIBBLON LENGTH	RELATIVE POURR LEVEL (db) in horizontal distances of	+1.5'	-2.75	-4.0	XIAN V	VISAN V							VISIN	-1.75				
Ta	RELAT IN HOR	+2.0'		-4.25											-1-5	-3.25			RELATI	+2.0'	-2.75	-5.0	0°C-	-4.5						-1.5	-3.5	-1.75	-3.5			•
- 23.5'	b) DP1 MAX.	RIPPLE	€ +0.5	2-0-5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.25	-0.25		-0.5	+0.25	-0.25	+0.75	-0.5	+0.5	<u> -0.5</u>		C.02	DT: NAL.	TIMIN	+0.5	× -0.5	+0.75	-1.0	+0.5	-0.5	+0.25	-0-25 +0.25	-0.5	+0.5		× +0.5	20-5			
	JER LEVEL (d L distances	+1.5' +1.0'					-1.5	-2-29 -2.0	C'0- C'0+	-1.25 -1.5	5 0 3	0.11						C'07 - UTOUTT UNTCOTLOUWUT	ER LEVEL (db)	+1.5' +1.0'			-2.5	-4.25 -4.25						2.0 -2.0	-3					
TRANSMIBBION LENCT	RELATIVE POURE LEVEL (db) In Horizontal Distances of		-1.75	-4.0 83					-	- 1448					-1.75 🛞	• 3. 5		COTUCUNUT	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) In Horizontal Distances of	<u>+</u> 2.0' <u>+</u> 1			-2.5	4 25 4						-2-0 -2				•		
	KK.	RIPPLE	ъ. Б	-0.5			+0.5	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5			+0.5 •	-0.5		T	NAK.	RIPPLE	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	5.0 2	-0.5	<u>.</u>		-0.5 200	+0.25	-0.25	+0.25	-0.25	•	•	
LENGTH = 23.0'	LEVEL (db) TTANCES OF	<u>+</u> 1.0						54.11	-9,25		-0.25	-0,75								±1.0' R	ANNI V	11/2/2/		11111						VISBUT.		//////	XXXXX			•
TRANSMISSION LENGTH	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (4b) In Horizontal Distances of	<u>±</u> 2.0' <u></u> ±1.5'	18 2-X 18	05/ 49/6			0.1-	0.1-	12.10-23	2 1 - NAV	22.0.25	121-14			15 1 63.03/	1/10/2/1/10	A 26 - HAVEL MATASMANA		RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) In Horizontal Distances of	0' ±1.5'	25 <i>[K/K]</i>	25 44.45/	- <i>[][]</i> []	0 /////						75 VXXX 27	75 1/1/1/	75 16/16/1	50 /2//5/			ネトリ
	TA H	7	HAX XVH	NIN VIS	MI	нан 💥	HAI	NIN NIN	HAT THE	NDH	M	NDH	M	ND	HAI (5)	NTH 1//X	ļ.		TN HO	+2.0	HAX 1.2.25	MIN 14.25	HAX 2.5	NN 2.4.0	HAX				NIN	HAX -1.75	MIN -2.75	HAX [34,75	MIN -3,50	<u>ري</u>	うと	
	ICAL	4707			است. بو					n. N	 - -			+	2.0.				CAL	INCE		-		:	 	+	2R 0.0	+	 - 	2		2.0	-			

•

· •

.:

٠,

•

•

•		HENNEL	T NOISSI	TRANSHISSION LENGTH = 23.0'	3.0'	TRANKI	TRANSHIBBION LENC.	NCTH = 23.5'	[.	MART.	TEAMSOT BETOM TEMOTH	1.	10 16				Γ	
ICAL		RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (4b)	POWER LI	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (4b)		RELATIV	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL	(qp) TEA		RELATIVE	RELATIVE PONER LEVEL (4b)	VEL (db)		RLATIVE	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db)	(qp)	T	
ANCE		+2.0	+1.5'	+1.0	TIAA IN	10 C+	TH GUALZUNIAL DEBTANCES OF	ANCES UP	MAX.		T	ANCES OF		IN BORIZON	TAL DISTANC		KET.	•
	¥	**			+0.75	TTA BU		XXXXXX	ţ	111110	4-	Thin w		-0.2 4	-f-	╈	THIN	
2.0.2	· NIN	VIAM.			-0.75	11/2/201			-0.5		ANAXA		() P	56.21	- n.c.	+	\$ \$	S
	M				+0.5				+0.5				54 0+	MUNIN	4			E
	NDA			A A	-0.5				-0.5				-1.00					C
	M		-0.5	6.0	+0.5		-0.5	< 0	1 0.5		- 0 - 1-		ţ					F
	NIM	APA P	-1 25		-0.5		66717	* I-,	-0.5		1.2.0		- 0- 2					H
	W		v 1	-0,5	+0.5		0.1-	0	+.25		4 94		Ŷ					
	NUN		5211	1,0	-0.25			-1 75	- · ·		56.74	• •	-0.25					Ţ
	Ĭ		0 75	-0. 75	+0.5		5218-	÷1 35	+0. 25		12.17		Ç. ₽					
.0.1	NIN		1 15	-2.0	-0.75		6 8-	46-1-	-0.25		5 22		-0.5					
	MAR	R			+0.5				±0.5				÷ ţ					
	NIN		1 P R	NA A	-0.5				-0.5				2 0 -					
	HAI	ALLAL S			+0.25	MAN			+0. 75				ţ			1878		
;	NIN	X//8/8///			-0.50	TRAT.			·	11811	A CONTA		-0.5	3.5			q ۲	
-].		Floure 20			
		TRANSHE	TRANSHESSION LENGTH	- 36		TRANS	TRANSMISSION LENGTH	NGTH = 26.5'	·s.	USNYAL	HIJNET NOISSINSWYRL	12.	.0	Ū	CHAMBER EVALUATION	LUATION	•	
ICAL		RELATIVE POUER LEVEL (db)	POUER LEV	(qp) 12A	:	RELATIV	RELATIVE POVER LEVEL	(qp) 13/		RELATIVI	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db)	the state of the s		FREDILENCY		3.25 GHZ	•	
ANCE		NOZINOH NT	LAL DIST	ANCES OF:	ž	IN HORIZO	IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	NCES OF	HAX.	IN HORIZO	IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	-	HAR.					1
		+2.0' _	+1.5	+1.0'	RIPPLE	±2.0'	÷1.5'	-1.0'	RIPPLE	+2.0'	<u>±1.5'</u>		TIAAIN	IHANSMI	I KANSMITTING HORN SECTION:	IN SECTIO	IN CONTRACTOR	1
	¥¥¥	-2.75	-2.75	-2.75	+0.75	-2.5	-2.5	-2.5	+0.75	-2.0	-2.0	-2.25	5.0 1	RECEIVIN	RECEIVING ANTENNA:		Absorber	ł
:	MIN	-4.5	-4、5	-4.5	-0.75	-4.5	-4.0	-4.0	-0.5	-3.25		- 3.0	-0.5			backed dipole	lipole	
-	Ŵ	VINVX.	1000	1181	+0.5	2.25	VISISIN	111121	+0.75	-1.5	VINNV		+0.75	·				
:	NIH	1180811	XXXXX	11/1/17	-0.5	- 1.5		118:31	-0.50	-3.5	VIN VIN	11111	-0.75	DATE:	8/22/66		8/23/66	
	¥.				+0.5				+0.5	120141	1/100/2/	100/1	+0. 75					1
	MIN				2.0-	[[5]5]			-0.5		VIN'SIN	UN SU	-0.75	NOTES:				
	XXX				1 0.5	112021			+0.75	14/40	V/M/M	18484	€.5 2					
	NIN				-0.5	118/8/1		∞	-0.75		V/18/8/	118/2	-0.5					
1.0.1	W				+0.5	14/14/			+0.75	114.69	NINNIN	114/14	+0.5			- 2.5 - ±	1.0 Jb	
	MIN				-0.5	112021			-0.75		ALGON	1848	-0.5		- 0.5 -	. 3.0 - +	l.25 db	
1.5.	¥				ب ف	-2.25	VILLEV X	INN I	+0.75	-2: 75	112971	1818L	+0.75		S - 0.5 -	. 3.5 - +	1.5 db	
	NIN	11/11/12			-0.5	-4.25	114/41	14/14/1	-0.75	-4:25	XIN BH		-0.50		2 - 0.5 -	+ 0 + -	1.75 db	
	HAT	-2.75		-21,75	+0.5	-2.75	-2.75	-2.75	+0.5	-2.75	-2.75	-2.75	+0. 75			. 4.5 = +	2.0 db	QM-
	NIN -	2	-4:25	- 4 - 22	۰. ۱۰	-4.75	-4.75	-4.0	-0.5	- 2.0	- 4.5	-4.0 -	-0.75		- °.'	· 5.0 • <u>+</u>	2.25 db	- 6(
							•	-		-	-							4-0 5-0 3e
C	Y	へいい)72

I

46 72 36

		TRANSI	TRANSMISSION LENGTH	ļ • 1	10.02	TRANSP	TRANSHIBBION LE	LENCTH - 23.	.5	TRAI	TRANSHI 88 LON	LENGTH -	24.0'	TRAKBH	TRANSMISSION LI	LENCTH - 25	9.0'	
CAL		RELATIVE IN HORIZO	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (4b) IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	EVEL (db) (ANCES OF:	NAX.	RELATIVE PONE IN HORIZONTAL		R LEVEL (db) DISTANCES OF-	HAX.	RELATI IN HORI	VE PONER	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) In Horizontal Distances or	HAE.	RELATIVE IN BORIZO	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) N Horizontal distances of	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) N HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	HAT.	•
NON .		+2.0'	<u>±1.5'</u>	+1.0	RIPPLE	<u>+</u> 2.0'	±1.5'	11.0'	RIPPLE	+2.0'	11.5'	-11·0,	TIMIT	+2.0	+1.5'	+1.0'	RIPPLE	
	ž						4 *1 25	~2.25						118:8:11	112/2/12	1181811		2
2.0	MIN						- 2.5	-Y: 50							13775	MAN A		
	¥	÷,	67. I	- ()÷			52 1	51 1-		(k. 1)-	1.73	-t, #S				+ 5 B 9		
1.5.	NDN		5 24	32.5-		~2 ZS	~2~Z2	-1.75		-2.5						5 7 5		
	¥	Φ. † Φ.	vt 0	~1 D		9-1-0		D-1~		0 I.V	Φ'1^	9.1.			η 3 +	12.0		
.0.1	MIN	-t, <u></u> *	-2.0	~1.5		42.1	-1.75	×1, 25		-2,5	-2.4	-1,5			512	22 25		
	NAK	5 0-	-0.5	\$ 0	+. 125	6.0	-0.5	¢ 0	+0.125	61 0	51.0	67.0-			1 25	- 1 25		
0.0 M	NIN	- 1. #5	-1.5	~1.0	125	4,15	-1.5	•1 ·0	-0.125	2:0	4.73	-1, 15			58 8 4	1.74		
	XW	0'1-	0.1	0.1.0	+.125	\$1.0	-0.75	~0, 75	+. 125	0.1	• t.v		+0.125		5.3	5 /4 -	+0.125	
1.0.1	NIN	C 1	W 1-	-1,25	125	-2.25	-1,13	-t, 35	125	2.5	2.0	-1.5	-0.125		-2.25	0.2-	-0.125	
	¥	5 1^	5 1-	5/1-		5 I.V	5 I -	1.5		C.1.	2 I - 2	5 1				4 -2 0	+. 125	
1.5'	NIM	-2, 25	-2, 15	-1.75		-2.0	2,0	- t. 15		(e`\7	2.2	2.0				1 Z 1	- 125	
	3						2 0	2.0						189711	HK/X	MANK		
5.0	NIN						\$ -2.25	v2.25						184841	X / JAAN	XXXXI	-	
															Figu	Figure 21		
•		TRANSM	TRANGARSSION LENGTH	NCTH = 26.0'		· TRAN	TRANSHISSION LENGTH		26.5'	TRAN	TRANSMISSION LENCTH	LENCTH = 27	7.0'		CHAMBER	CHAMBER EVALUATION	NO	
CAL		RELATIVE	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) N HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db)	AVA	RELATIVE POWE		R.LEVEL (db) Distances of:		RELATI	VE POUER	RELATIVE POUSE LEVEL (db) (n horizontal distances of	, v v	FREQUENCY:	NCY:	3.25 GHZ		
NCE			1 2 1 4	10 17		10 61		1 1				1011	-	TRANSN	NITTING	FRANSMITTING HORN SECTION:	CTION:	a
T		the second	- Thum Thum Thum Thum Thum Thum Thum Thum								-P	111111		RECEIV	RECEIVING ANTENNA:		Standard Gain	aln
2.01																	Horn (Nare	(Narda Model
T	AVA			144401					T							,	(44)	2
1.5	NDA			-2,50					•					DATE: -		8/23/66		
	XXX			+2 29								28.2.4	e i e i			÷		
1.0'	MIN			D2 X -						VIIIV		× 2. 5	•	NOTES			• •	
	MX									112/6		×2 0	+.250		•			
0.0	NIM			90 2+						115/6		×1 - 2. 5	250					
	MAX			0 [*	+.125					11/1/		8 2.25	+.125		•	0.5 - 2.	1	4P 0.
	NIM				125					118/12		\$ 2,50	- 125			0.5 - 3.0		db 25.
	HAX			-2 25							11/1/10		+.125		•	0.5 - 3.	1 + 1 - 5	.5 db
:	NIM			~ ~							12/1/2/		- 125			0.5 - 4.6	-+1 	l.75 db
2.0'.	XXX				+.125					0.6-		1888 1988	+.125		•			
	NIN	154740	1/3/3/1/	//2/2///	125					-1.5	1///	VV/58/2011	2 125					
												•			•			

REDAT

•••• QM-66-072 Page 37

				54.	_ 6			4	-										· .															
		•				_								·			1			D2										4b 25.	.5 db	.75 dh	4P 0.	UD (7.7
.0	KAK.	RIPPLE	0.1+	- 0, 75	-1.0	+1.0	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	- 0. 5	+1.0	- 1.0	+0.5	-0.5	+1.0	-1.0		z	- Z1	TION:	Absorber	dipole		İ						25 = + 1	75 = ± 1.	 +1 •	+1 - 8 - 9	+ . •
LENCTH - 25	LEVEL (db) BTANCES OF	+1.0'	0 1-	-2.15	- 1- 5	- 3. 0	×1. 25	-2.25	.1.50	-2.5	- 9, 75	.2 a	-0.75	-1.75	-0.5	-1.75	22	VALUATIO	3.45 GHZ	ORN SEC	UNA:	hacked d		8/22/66						- 7	- 2.	+0.25 - 3.25	•	67.4 • 67.0 1
	POLIER LEV	<u>+1.5'</u>	01.5	(1, 3, 3)	2622	87.5	vt 25	2, 25	NS 1 .	- 2, 5	- ¢t '0	2.5	12 A.X		5.25	1.15	Figure 22	CHAMBER EVALUATION	ر ج	LTING H	G ANTE			8/					Ē	₽ ■	₽ •	₽ ₽		
TRAMBICIBS LON	NELATIVE POURE LEVEL (db) N RORIZONTAL DIGTANCES OF	+2.0'	10. a X *	15:23 C	(3 X)	5.74	-1:25	-3.0	• t. So	-3:0	. 15. 0	3.0	111		\$ 3 C			•	FREQUENCY:	TRANSMITTING HORN SECTION:	RECEIVING ANTENNA:			DATE:		NOTES:								
			<u>.</u>			2.								<u></u>	23	<u>- 2</u>			<u></u>		 -					~		<u> </u>						
24.0'	WX.	RIPPLE	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	0.5	+0.25		+0.5	-0.5		.0'		RIPPLE	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	. +0.5	-0.5
	VEL (db) NNCES OR	+1.0'	-1:0	- 2, 23	0.11	- 2 75	0.1-	* 2.5	-1.25	×2.25	va. 25	-1.5	-0, es	-1 0	-G 5	.1.75		ICTH = 27	IBL (db)	+1.0'	-2.0	• 1. 25 .	1 0	-3.0	-1.25	51 2-	-1.25	.2.5	~ Ł D	•2.35	.0.5	.2.25	۰۱.5	-2.73
TRANSMIBBION LENCTH	POWER LEV	±1.5'	1.0	- 2,75	۰۱, ۵	\$1. TS	0.1	-2.75	1.23	2.5	a. 25	1.5	.¢e./0-	-1.5	· 4 5	v1.75		TRANSHIBGION LENGTH = 27.0'	POWER LEV	+1.5'	X:4:3									X				
TRANSMI	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) In Horizontal Distances Ob	+2.0'	$\langle \chi \chi \rangle$	< 3 Q	< Y Y >	\$\$. 0 `}			1.38.43		26.254	12.17			199			TRANSHIE	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) IN HOBIZONTAL DISTANCER OF	+2.0'	R		$\times \times \times$											
·	A H			Ś	20		<u> </u>	8	893	~~/		<u> </u>		<u>x 3</u>	<u> </u>	(<u>k</u> .			8 1			<u>77</u>	8	201	<u></u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	8	~~	<u>89</u>	XX		
5'	YAX.	RIPPLE	+1.0	-1.0	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	- 0. 5	+0.5	-0.5		5'		RIPPLE	0.14	-1.0	+0.75	-0.5	+0.5	-1.0	+0.5	-0.25	t0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75
		1						I										•		ັ 🕰	1								- 1	- 1				$\overline{\mathcal{N}}$
3TH = 23.5'	EL (db)	<u>+</u> 1.0'	. 1 . D	26.1-	-).9	- 3.5	× 1 ×	v2 75	~0.H	4 H	. 0, Đ	.1.25	0 Ð	0.1 .	×0.25	.1.35		4CTNI = 26.	UCER (db)		TAKI)	(1)(1)	±1.5	+ 3 :0	.1.75	0 (-1 25	+		- 2::25:	-0.75	-1.75	134.81	
- HICHATI	LEVEL ISTANCI		-1.0	-2.23 -2.23	-0.75 -1.6	• 3:0 3.5	-1.5 4.5	+3.0 \	-4.0 ~0.0				-0.0					SSION LENCTH - 26.	OMER LEVEL (db) AL DISTANCES OF.	+1.5' +1.0'	TAGUN TAKU	and a court	+t.5 [+t.5]	- J. O. C+	.1.75		•1.25 -1.25	-2.5	-1.25 -1.25	-2.5 -2.25		-2.25 -1.75	1441/18271	1 <u>5/1//////////////////////////////////</u>
•		±1.5'		××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××××	\$.7\$X -0.75 -1.0	× 🗞 🖓 - 1.0 - 1.4												TRANSMISSION LENGTH - 26.5'	LATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF.	+1.5' +1.0'	HUNKATASUNTARU	1.26 X 1.4 1.4 X 1.4 1.5 V		0.61 0.61				-2.5	-1.25		6/1/ -0.15 -0.15	: 	14411/19/11/14/4	<u> </u>
- HICHATI	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) IN HORIZONITAL DISTANCES OF			XXXXX	ХX.	×>>+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++												TRANSMISSION LENGTH - 26.	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF-	+1.5' +1.0'	VIII.4.4.1.4.1.4.4.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.	71.41.56 X 1.41.56 X 1.42.62 V		:::				-2.5	-1.25			: 	V/4/X/X/3/X////4/X//	V1481/X/18/8//X/18/8/
- TRANSHISBION LEWSTH -		±1.5'		-0.5 333 33 - 1.15	ХX.	-0.75 × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × ×												TRANSMI	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db)	. +2.0' +1.5' +1.0'		-0.75 7/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2/2		:::				-2.5	-1.25			: 	+0.15 +1.64/1/1/26/1/1/1/	-0.75 V/4///////////////////////////////////
- 23.0' TRANSMISSION LEWSTH -	RELATIVE F NAX. IN HORIZONI	RIPPLE +2.0' +1.5'	0.1- (30)					0.1.1.0	0.0- 1000000		0.0	17.1. XXXXX	0.0	0.1.		-2.0		- 26.0° TRANSMI	RELATIVE P	RIPPLE - +2.0' +1.5' +1.0'	2 +0. 15 VIII.0.15 VIII.0.15	XXXX -0.75 V/4/26/X/14/26/X/4/26/	+0.75 //////t.5	-1.0 ///// .3.0	73 +0.75 ///// .1.75	-0.50	+0.5 ///// -1.25	-0.5 //2//5// +2.75 -2.5	+0.75	-0.15 ///// -2.5	+0.5 //0/15 +0.15	-0.5 1/2/2/ +2.25 -1	\otimes	\$\$\$\$\$ -0.15 UKKUN/18/8/1/1/1/
- 23.0' TRANSMISSION LEWSTH -	RELATIVE F NAX. IN HORIZONI	<u>+1.0 RIPPLE</u> <u>+2.0'</u> <u>+1.5'</u>	0:1- XXXX 2:0- 111181411				51.14 (XXXX) 51.04 (10) (10) (10)	0.12 - 0.75 - 0.75			0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0		+0.5 ×0.0		110 0 +0.5 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			- 26.0° TRANSMI	RELATIVE P	RIPPLE - +2.0' +1.5' +1.0'	2 +0. 15 VIII.0.15 VIII.0.15	L	(18/1/1 +1.5	0.C //////	-11.75 +0.75 (JANK) -1.75		-1:25 +0.5 ///// -1.25	-2 250.5		-2.25 -0.75	1/14/11 .0.15	11.81 .2.25 -1	2322 252 20 10 12 10 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	00000000000000000000000000000000000000
23.0' TRANSHISBION LEWITH .	RELATIVE I IN HORIZON	RIPPLE +2.0' +1.5'	0.1- (30)	2.25				0.1.1.0	0.0- 1000000		0.0	17.1. XXXXX	0.0	0.1.		-2.0		TRANSMI	RELATIVE P	RIPPLE - +2.0' +1.5' +1.0'	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	L	+0.75 //////t.5	-1.0 ///// .3.0	73 +0.75 ///// .1.75	-0.50	-1:25 +0.5 ///// -1.25	-0.5	+0.75	-0.15 ///// -2.5	+0.5 //0/15 +0.15	-0.5 1/2/2/ +2.25 -1	\bigotimes	(/////////////////////////////////////

TCAL

1.5'

2.01

ER 0.0

1.0'

· · · · ·

1.0'

1 2.0'

TCAL ANCE

1.5' 1.0' 2.0'

HAX HIN HAX HIN HIN HIN

XX NH

řer 0.0

XXM NIM

1.0'

XX NIN

2.0'

XXX NIH

1.5'

тилт – ÷∪ QM-66-072 Page 38

		4			E	E								:	• .				1															-
10	HAR.	RIPPLE	+0.75	-1.0	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.25	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.75	1 0.5	-0.75	1 0.5	-0.5		N		LION: DI	Absorber	pole							• + 1.0db	• <u>+</u> 1.25dh	• ± 1.5db	• ± 1.75dh	• ± 2.0dh	
NCTH = 25.0'	VEL (db) Ances of	+1.0'	N. (1997)				(،)	- 2.0	0 1-	-2.0	S 0-	66 1 -					e 23	CHAMBER EVALUATION	3.8 GHz	TRANSMITTING HORN SECTION:		backed dipole		9					.0 - 2.0	0.0 - 2.5	0.0 - 3.0	0.0 - 3.5 -	0.0 - 4.0	
TRANSMICSION LENCTH	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES ON	+1.5	22.85													88.83	Figure 23	CHAMBER	NCY:	ITTING H	RECEIVING ANTENNA:			8/23/66	•				•	Ø	•	•		
TRANG	RELATIVI IN HORIZO	+2.0	-1.25	-4.0	14/2/			110.01	[[2]]			124/2/	184.04	11001	5 I -	- 1 0			FREQUENCY:	TRANSM	RECEIVI			DATE: _	• '	NOTES:				Ø				
.0	WX.	RIPPLE	+1.0	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.25	-0.25	+0.25	-0.50	+0.25	-0.25	+0.5	- 0. 5				RIPPLE	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5'	+0.5	-0.75	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0,5
TRANSHISSION LENCTH - 24.0'	VEL (db) Ances of	÷1.0'	-1.75	-3.75				144	A A A	NY AN			A A A A	A A	-1.5	- 3. 0		TRANSMISSION LENCTR = 27.0'	_	-			3.64XS	2255	\times		((K))						XXXX	
HISEION LI	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) N Horizontal Distances or	±1.5'	-1.75	-4.0		13 M C S		25337 V	X XXXX			1383X	8033	XX 4XX	-1.5	- 3.0		ISSION LEN	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) (N HORIZONTAL DIGTANCES OF)	+1.5'	<u></u>	- J. O					XXXXX	XX 32 - X	22.22				-2.25	~3.75 K
TRANS	RELATIVI IN HORIZ(+2.0'	1.75	-4.0	18481	11.8.11							11444	112121		. 3. 5		HRUNSH	RELATIVE IN HORIZO	+2.0'	.1.5	.3.25	[[KK]]	1/2/18/	1225		[[8]8]	11.8.61	11 Kill	118811		11 KW	2.25	-3.75
-	MX.	RIPPLE	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	- 0. 5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.75	+0.5	-0.25	+0.5	±0.5	+0.25	-0.25	Ţ.	2	MAX.	TITTL	+0. 75	-0.75	+0.5	-1.0	1 0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5	+0.75	-0.50	+0.5	-0.5	+0.5	-0.5
THANSHISSION LENGTH - 23.5'	VEL (db) Ances of:	+1.0'			~1.o	-2°.0	- 0. 5	2.0	-0.5	-2.25	-0.75	-1.75	-0.75	S 11-S				TRANSMISSION LENGTH - 26.5'			11XXI	11 Marth							∞		\otimes		TREST	
UTI NOISSI	RELATIVE POWER LEVEL (db) In Horizontal Distances of	±1.5'										No.	12 A					TIBSION LE	RELATIVE POHER LEVEL (db) IN HORIZONTAL DISTANCES OF	<u>+1.5'</u>		11516D	18921	1/21/1		118/18/1	11811		ILVAID.	118AU		[[5]6]]	THAN T	1444
TRANSH	RELATIVE IN HORIZO	<u>+</u> 2.0'	1181811	1.84.98/			**** **								118/15/1	114/81		TRANSI	RELATIVE IN HORIZON	<u>+2.0'</u>	-1.5	3.75	118/11	118/8/1		12021	112/2/1	/<2/3/	114/8/1	118/8/1	[NN]	114/4/1	.1.75	::3:5:

	•			 	
		TRANS	TRANSMISSION I	LENCTH = 23	.0.
-1		RELATIVE PONE IN HORIZONTAL	E POWER LI	ER LEVEL (db) DISTANCES OF:	MAX.
		+2.0'	±1.5'	1.0	RIPPLE
	XYH	118/8/1	11841	1114:44	+0.5
.0.2	NIM	118/8/17	1/8/8/1	(11/2/2/)	-0.75
	XVX	15914114	1184 N 1		+0.75
	NIN	118/81	134157		-0.75
;	NAK		N N N	-1.0	+0.5
	NIN			- 5 G	-0.5
	HAX	836 N (S)	A.A.	0.0	+0.25
•	NIN	12220		-0.5	-0.5
	XVH		No.	•0.0+	+0.25
	MIN	$\times \infty$		-1.25	-0.25
	WX	1144411	113/3/		+0.25
.5.	MIN	112/2/1	18481		-0.25
ā	MAX	VIKKIN	[[]\$K]	11/2/1/	+0.5
	NIN		111/11/	11/19/7/1	-0.5
		TRANSHESSION		LENGTH = 26.	
ــ · د		RELATIVE POW	POWER NTAL DT	LEVEL (db)	
			5 2	; ₂	010010
T	AVA	· */	• • •	<u>vixex</u>	YE OT
ة	XIN				
T	M				
s.	NIN				-0.75
	XVH.				+0.75
	MIN	10° 30° 30° 30° 30° 30° 30° 30° 30° 30° 3	1888	Koxxo	-0.50
•	WX			XXX:XXX	+0.75
	NIH			8.4.4	-0.75
-	MAX				+0.75
2	NIM	×××>>>			+0.50
	Ŵ				+0.5
	202				

E"

-0.75 +0.5 -0.5

NIX NIX

2.0'



MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page 39

And the second sec



MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page A1

APPENDIX A

Transmitting Horn, Design and Test Results

INTRODUCTION

The anechoic chamber specifications originally called for a four foot cubic quiet zone; however, it was determined that a quiet zone 3' wide x 2' high x 1' deep would be suitable for two test samples in containers side-by-side. With a minimum transmitted power of 200 watts, a power density of 2 mw/cm² \pm 1.0 db was required in the quiet zone. To allow for a margin of safety, a uniform illumination (within \pm 1.0 db) in a 4'W x 3'H x 2'D quiet zone was the design goal for the transmitting horn antenna.

A conical transmitting horn antenna design was chosen because it has an H plane to E plane beamwidth ratio close to that required (4 to 3), without the narrower beam in the intercardinal planes associated with the pyramidal horn antenna.

Because gain and beamwidth vary with the wavelength, the horn design incorporates "add-on" sections for the various incremental bandwidths. This is discussed further under beamwidth considerations. The first section includes a built-in rectangular to circular transition obviating the need for a separate waveguide transition. Figure 5 in the main section of this report is an illustration of the transmitting horn.

BEAMWIDTH CONSIDERATIONS

The geometry for the horn illumination of the quiet zone is shown in the following sketch.



MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page A2

The chamber specifications called for a maximum of .5 db (\pm .25 db) change in amplitude due to reflections from the walls. This value, added to the .75 db (\pm .37 db) change in amplitude due to the change in transmission length ($\frac{1}{R^2}$ loss), dictated that the change in amplitude due to the beamwidth of the transmitting horn could not exceed .75 db in order to meet the design goal of \pm 1.0 db change in power density in the quiet zone volume. From the above sketch, then, the .75 db bearwidth is 2 $\theta_2 = 2 \tan^2 \frac{2}{25} = 9.2^\circ$. From

the figure in reference 3, the ratio of the .75 db beamwidth to the 3 db beamwidth is .5. Thus,

 $\frac{\theta_{\rm H}(.75 \text{ db})}{\theta_{\rm H}(3 \text{ db})} = .5 \qquad \theta_{\rm H}(3 \text{ db}) = \frac{\theta_{\rm H}(.75 \text{ db})}{.5} = \frac{9.2}{.5} = \frac{18.4^{\circ}}{.5}$

The S-Band frequency range from 2 to 4 GHz was divided into eight increments, each representing approximately 10% of the band, in order to keep the beamwidth (and gain) nearly constant. To compensate for this ten percent bandwidth, the design beamwidth was increased by ten percent, resulting in a desired H plane 3 db beamwidth of 20° .

The horn aperture diameter in wavelengths (D/λ) was determined from the approximate expression from the H plane beamwidth ⁽⁴⁾.

 $\theta_{\rm H}(3 {\rm ~db}) \approx \frac{70}{D/\lambda}$

For $\theta_{\rm H}(3~{\rm db})=20^{\circ}$, $D/\lambda=3.5$. Starting at 2.0 GHz, the approximate 10% incremental frequencies, wavelengths, and the diameter of the horn section computed from $D/\lambda=3.5$ are shown in Table Al. Also shown in this table are the lengths of the various sections computed from the geometry in the following sketch.



This document contains information effecting the national defines of the second

	Horn	Dimensions		
Freq.	$\lambda(in.)$	Diameter (in.) D = 3.5λ	Section Designation	L _n (in.)
2.00	5.8	20.00	D8 ·	21.5
2.20	5.35	18.75	D7	17.5
2.45	4.80	16.75	D6	14.0
2.70	4.35	15.25	D5	10.5
2.95	4.00	14.0	D4	7.50
3.20	3.70	13.0	D3 .	5.25
3.55	3.35	11.75	D2	2.25
3.90	3.05	10.75	D1	0
	1			

Thus L \approx 8 λ determined the lengths of the various sections as tabulated.

The recommended frequency range for S-Band WR 284 waveguide is 2.6 to 3.95 GHz, therefore horn sections larger than D6 may not be required. However, should higher power densities be needed (over smaller areas) horn sections D7 and D8, and two additional sections, D9 and D10 were constructed. The diameters for D9 and D10 are 22.5 "and 24.5", and the lengths are 26.75" and 31.75 respectively, based on the same criteria as the other sections.

GAIN REQUIREMENTS

The above analysis assumes an aperture with sufficient gain to provide a power density of 2 mw/cm² for a minimum of 200 watts of transmitted power. Reference 5 gives the gain of a conical horn as G (db) = 10 log $(\frac{4\pi A}{\lambda^2})$ - L, where L is the loss term (in the reference figure) versus the phase deviation at the aperture edge. For the selected phase deviation of $\lambda/4$, L = 1.5 db; and for D/ λ = 3.5

$$G = \left(\frac{\pi D}{\lambda}\right)^2 - 1.5 db = 20.85 - 1.5 \doteq 19.4 db$$

(5) Antenna Engineers Handbook H. Jasik, Ed. McGraw Hill (1961) Chap 10-4

TABLE AI

The Johns Hopkins University ... PLIED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Ting, Maryland MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page A4

The power density is

$$Pd = \frac{P_r}{A_r} = \frac{P_T G_T}{4\pi R^2}$$
 where $P_T = 200$ watts (min)
 $G_T = 19.4$ db = 87
 $R = 24$ ft

 $Pd = 2.6 \text{ mw/cm}^2$, which is adequate.

MEASURED VERSUS CALCULATED VALUES

The calculated gain (above) was 19.4 db at the design frequencies, which included a 1.5 db loss due to efficiency and phase error. The measured gains at the design frequencies are tabulated below along with the difference between the measured and calculated gain (ΔG).

	Measured	d versus Calcu	lated Gain	
Horn Section	Design Frequency	Measured Gain	Calculated Gain	Δg
D1	: 3.9	20.3	19.4	+0.9
D2	3.55	20.0	19.4	+0.6
D3	3.20	19.7	19.4	+0.3
D4	2.95	19.7	19.4	+0.3
D5	2.7	19.6	19.4	+0.2
D6	2.45	19.4 <u>(</u> est)	19.4	+0.0
	L	L	1	ــــــ

TABLE A2

From this table, it can be seen that the measured gain is very slightly higher than calculated. This is due in part to the beamwidth being slightly narrower than the design value; and in part to the phase deviation at the aperture edge being less than $\lambda/4$, and consequently, the loss due to phase error and efficiency being slightly less than the 1.5 db allotted.

Table A3 below compares the measured and calculated 3 db beamwidths, which again are in good agreement. These values indicate that the expression for the H plane 3 db beamwidth is more nearly $\theta_{\rm H}$ (3 db) $\approx \frac{68}{D/\lambda}$ and for the E plane $\theta_{\rm E} \approx 55/D\lambda$.



e Johns Hopkins University JED PHYSICA LABORATORY Silver Shrinn, Maryland

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page A5

TABLE A3

Horn Section	Frequency (GHz)	Measured H Plane 3dbB.W (Degrees)	$\begin{array}{c} \text{Calculated} \\ \theta_{\text{H}} (3\text{db}) = \frac{70}{\text{D}/\lambda} \end{array}$	Measured E Plane 3dbB.W (Degrees)	Calculated $\theta_{E} (3db) = \frac{60}{D/\lambda}$
D1	3.9	18.9	20 [°]	15.8	17 [°]
D2	3.55	19.3	20 ⁰	15.7	17 ⁰
D3	3.2	`19.7	20 ⁰	15.7	17 ⁰
D4	2.95	19.6	20 ⁰	15.5	17 ⁰
D5	2.7	19.5	20 ⁰	15.5	17 ⁰
D6	2.45	19.5	20 ⁰	15.5	°۲ĭ
	1				

Measured versus Calculated E & H Plane Beamwidths



e Johns Hopkins University IED PHYSICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Maryland 5

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page B1

APPENDIX B

Sleeve Dipole Antenna

A dipole was chosen as the field probe antenna for the chamber evaluation in order to observe virtually all of the reflections from the walls (and the ceiling and floor), which contribute to the perturbation of the field in the chamber. The sleeve (or skirt) dipole design was selected because of its natural configuration for an upright power monitor of a vertically polarized field, and because of its ease in construction utilizing the APL 5-spline semirigid coaxial cable which was available; the dipole probe tip simply screws into the cables hollow center conductor. The dipole is illustrated in figure Bl. This figure gives the pertinent design ' dimensions which were arrived at empirically using the basic tenets set forth by Silver⁽⁶⁾.

Figure 13, in the main section of this report, illustrated the fixed monitor version of the sleeve dipole used as a power monitor in the chamber.

Figure B2 illustrates the "gooseneck" version used to evaluate the chamber.

The VSWR of both versions is shown in figure B3. These values include the mismatch from the Type N to 5-spline cable transition. A surprising feature of these dipoles is that the VSWR was less than 2:1 from 2.6 GHz to 11.4 GHz (the limits of the then available equipment).

(6) Microwave Antenna Theory and Design S. Silver, Ed. MIT Rad Lab Series, Voi 12 McGraw Hill (1949) Chap 8.2



This is a series intermetion efforting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18

a Hopkins University HYSICS LABORATORY & Spring, Maryland

. . .

AL

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071

OPERATIONAL PROCEDURE FOR PROJECT PANDORA MICROWAVE

TEST FACILITY

Prepared by E. V. Byron October 1966 Hopkins University
 YSICS LABORATORY
 Jpring, Maryland

1

APF

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071

ABSTRACT

This report describes the operational procedure for the Project Pandora microwave test facility. It is intended primarily for nonmicrowave oriented technical personnel to enable them to operate the facility with a minimum of training. Included is the Turn-On, Turn-Off Procedure, the procedure for measuring transmitted power and power density, and a description of the power monitors.

-i-

Hopkins University AVEICE LABORATORY & Spring, Maryland

AP

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section	<u>Title</u>	Page
I.	Introduction	1
. II.	Equipment Operation	1
	A. Preliminary Turn-On Procedure	2
	B. Operational Turn-On Procedure	3
	C. Turn-Off Procedure	4
111.	Procedure for Selecting Horn Sections, and Power	. 5
	for Desired Power Density	
	A. Design Frequency Range for	5
	"Expandable" Conical Horn	
	B. Horn Section for a Reduced Quiet Zone	6
IV.	Microwave Power Monitor	7
	A. Monitor No. 1	7
	B. Monitor No. 2 and Alternate Monitor No. 1	8

: Hopkins University .-HYSICS LABORATORY Suiver Spring, Maryland

AP.

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071

•

LIST OF ILLUSTRATIONS

<u>Figure No</u> .	Title	Page
1	Pandora Microwave Equipment Racks	9
2	Pandora Microwave Equipment - Functional Block Diagram	10
3	Power Density per Watt Transmitted for Each Horn Section	11
4	High Power Monitor - Meter Reading versus Transmitted Power	12
5	Received Power Density-Monitor Channel Number 1	13
6	Table of Horn Section Aperture Diameter	14

-iii-

Hopkins University IVEICE LABORATORY

APP

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 1

I. INTRODUCTION

This report describes the operational procedure for the Project Pandora microwave test facility. It is intended primarily for non-microwave oriented technical personnel, to enable them to operate the facility with a minimum of training. Section II of this report delineates the basic turn-on, turn-off procedure for the equipment. Section III describes the procedure for determining which of the "add-on" sections of the expandable conical horn to use, and the power requirements for a desired power density. Section IV describes the power monitors in the microwave anechoic chamber.

The microwave equipment for Project Pandora is assembled in the four equipment racks illustrated in figure 1. Rack No. 1 contains the Spectrum Analyzer R.F. and Display sections. Rack No. 2 contains the auxiliary low-power microwave generation and modulation equipment. The equipment in this rack is not interconnected (nor is the spectrum analyzer). Rack No. 3 contains the primary low power microwave generation and modulation equipment, and the necessary monitoring and recording equipment. Rack No. 4 contains the high power microwave amplifier and power supplies. The interconnection of these two racks, with the "expandable horn" transmitting antenna in the anechoic chamber, is shown in figure 2 which is a functional block diagram of the microwave system.

II. EQUIPMENT OPERATION

The following instructions pertain to the operation of the equipment assembled in equipment racks 3 and 4 with reference to figures 1 and 2.

Note: For operation of the various individual pieces of equipment, refer to the manufacturers' operation manuals which are available at the test facility. Hopkins University IVSICS LABORATORY Spring, Maryland

T

AP

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 2

A. Preliminary Turn On Procedure

<u>Note</u>: Connect the proper transmitting horn section for the required frequency and power density as outlined in Section III of this procedure.

1. Equipment Rack Number 4

- a. Turn on water supply. Pressure should be between
 15 and 50 psi.
- Turn on low voltage A.C. power supply. Set Heater
 Voltage to 6.3 volts.
- c. Turn on D.C. power supply (solenoid power). Set to 33 volts.
 - Note: Under no circumstances should the solenoid be operated without water cooling or permanent damage will result. If the over current light is energized, the door interlock is open or there is insufficient water pressure or solenoid current.
- d. Set the Cathode Voltage switch on the high voltage power supply to the Burn-in position and turn on the high voltage.
 - <u>Note</u>: There is a 3 minute delay before the high voltage comes on. Allow 15 minutes warm-up.
- 2. Equipment Rack Number 3
 - a. Turn on A.C. power to rack number 3.
 - b. Turn the Grid Control on the Alfred 5-6868, 10 watt TWT amplifier to -250 volts. Turn Helix Control completely CCW.
 - c. Turn HP692C Sweep Oscillator to Standby position.
 - d. Turn on power to all equipment, allow 15 minute warm-up.

Hopkins University YSICS LABORATORY Spring, Maryland MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 3

- e. Zero all HP431C power meters. For maximum accuracy, the power meters should be "re-zeroed" periodically. Refer to the HP431C instruction manual.
- f. Turn Sweep Oscillator Output Attenuator and TWT Output Attenuator completely CW (max. attenuation).
- g. Set HP692C to desired frequency and connect for desired modulation.
 - Note: Refer to the instruction manuals of the HP692, HP8403A, and the HP3300A for the possible modulation options and their settings. If the auxiliary low power R.F. generation and modulation equipment is to be used, refer to the appropriate instruction manuals for possible interconnections and operating instructions.

h. Turn HP692C to Operate position.

B. Operational Turn On Procedure

- 1. Equipment Rack Number 4
 - a. Set Cathode Voltage switch to the .1/3.3KV position and observe high voltage and current meters.

Note: Do not allow high voltage to exceed 3250 volts and the current to exceed 560 ma.

 b. If necessary, adjust high voltage screwdrive adjustment for high voltage meter reading of 3250 volts.
 DO NOT EXCEED 560 MA. CURRENT.

2. Equipment Rack Number 3

- a. Turn Helix Control on Alfred 5-6868 TWT completely CW.
- b. Turn Grid Control on Alfred 5-6868 TWT completely CW.

Yopkins University SICS LABORATORY ring, Maryland

The

APPI

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 4

- c. Adjust Sweep Oscillator Output Attenuator for maximum power output as observed on TWT Monitor Power Meter. Lock in position.
- d. Adjust TWT Output Attenuator for the required transmitted power as observed on the TWT Monitor Power Meter. Lock in position.
 - <u>Note</u>: The transmitted power required for a desired power density can be determined from figure 3 and Section III of this procedure. The transmitted power can be determined from the meter reading and figure 4; (High Power Monitor, - Meter Reading vs. Output Power). DO NOT EXCEED 250 WATTS TRANSMITTED POWER FOR EXTENDED PERIODS OF TIME WITH THE INITIAL TUBE SUPPLIED.
- e. Set the monitor switches on the monitor switch panel to connect the desired function to be monitored to the strip chart recorder. The normal setting of these switches is TWT Monitor to the recorder channel No. 2, and Monitor Channel No. 1 to recorder channel No. 1.
- f. Connect "Available Inputs" to the scope or the HP415 as required.
- C. <u>Turn Off Procedure</u>
 - 1. Equipment Rack Number 3
 - a. Turn 10 W TWT Output Attenuator max. CW (max. attenuation).

b. Turn Sweep Oscillator Output Attenuator max. CW.

Turn Grid Control on Alfred 5-6868 10 Watt TWT to
 -250 volts. Turn Helix Control completely CCW.

Hopkins University IYBICS LABORATORY Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 5

- d. Turn HP692C Sweep Oscillator to Standby position.
- e. Rack power may now be turned off.
- 2. Equipment Rack Number 4
 - a. Set the Cathode Voltage switch on high voltage power supply to Burn-in position.
 - b. Turn off high voltage."
 - c. Turn off low voltage A.C. power supply.
 - d. Turn off D.C. power supply.
 - e. Turn off water supply.

III. <u>PROCEDURE FOR SELECTING HORN SECTION AND OUTPUT POWER FOR DESIRED</u> POWER DENSITY

A. Design Frequency Range for "Expandable" Conical Horn

The microwave facility was designed such that a suitable quiet zone - minimum dimension, 3' wide by 2' high by 1' deep for two "test samples" side by side - would be illuminated uniformly a \pm 1.0db power variation in the quiet zone was the design goal. The quiet zone, as discussed in this report, starts at a transmission length of 23.0 feet and is symmetric about the chambers horizontal and vertical axis. These quiet zone dimensions, therefore, set the beamwidth characteristics of the transmitting horn; and a conical transmitting horn with "add-on" section was designed to give maximum gain with the required beamwidth over the S-Band frequency range. Under these conditions, figure 3 shows the "design frequency range" for the appropriate sections $(D_1 \text{ through } D_6)$. This figure is a plot of power density (in mw/cm^2) per watt transmitted - Pd/W versus frequency, for each of the horn sections. It can be seen that, for the design frequency ranges, Pd/W is $1.6 \times 10^{-2} \frac{\text{mw/cm}^2}{\text{mw/cm}^2} \pm 10\%$.

API

Hopkins University /SICS LABORATORY pring, Maryland

Thus, for 250 watts transmitted, the power density in the quiet zone is $4.0 \text{ mw/cm}^2 + 10\%$.

- To determine specifically the transmitted power required for a desired power density (at a given frequency in the design range):
 - a. Determine Pd/W for the known frequency and horn section from figure 3.
 - b. Solve: $Pd/W \ge Power = Power density$ $Power = \frac{Power density}{Pd/W}$
 - c. Example: At 3.0 GHz, a power density of $2mw/cm^2$

is required. (Horn Section D_{L})

 $Pd/W = 1.58 \times 10^{-2}$ from figure 4.

Power = $\frac{2}{1.58 \times 10} - 2 = 126$ watts

2. To determine power density from a known transmitted power:

- a. Determine Pd/W for the known frequency and horn section from figure 3.
- b. Solve: Power density = Pd/W x Power
- c. Example: At 3.5 GHz, 200 watts are transmitted (Horn Section D₂).

 $Pd/W = 1.56 \times 10^{-2}$ from figure 3.

Power density = $1.56 \times 10^{-2} \times 200 = 3.13 \text{ mw/cm}^2$

B. Horn Section for a Reduced Quiet Zone

To increase the versatility of the test facility, additional "add-on" horn sections were designed to uniformally illuminate successively smaller quiet zone volumes with increased gain. The determination of the quiet zone volume is dependent upon the beamwidth of the various sections and is beyond the scope of this report. Suffice it to say that, at the upper end of the frequency band (3.95 GHz) horn section D_{10} will essentially illuminate unihis Hopkins University PHYSICS LABCRATORY Soring, Maryland

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 7

formly a quiet zone large enough for a single test sample - 1.5'W x l'H x l'D. At this frequency, D_{10} gives the maximum power density obtainable for the system. As the frequency is decreased, horn section D_{10} will uniformally illuminate a proportionately larger volume with reduced gain.

1. The power required for a desired power density can be determined as in Al above.

a. Example: 10 mw/cm^2 power density is desired at 3.95 GHz (Horn Section D₁₀) Power = $\frac{\text{Power Density}}{\text{Pd/W}}$ Pd/W = 3.83×10^{-2} from figure 3 Power = $\frac{10}{3.83 \times 10^{-3}} \stackrel{\text{Q}}{=} 260$ watts

IV. MICROWAVE POWER MONITORS

In addition to the high power TWT monitor, there are 3 power monitors in the anechoic chamber. Two of these, Monitor #1, a standard gain horn, and Monitor #2, a sleeve dipole, are connected to the HP431C power meters in rack number 3. These two monitors may be switched to the Mosley 7100B strip-chart recorder (see figure 2). The third monitor, alternate monitor number 1, is a sleeve dipole and has an available output as shown in figure 2.

A. <u>Monitor Number 1</u>

Monitor number 1, the standard gain horn, is the primary "down stream" power density monitor. Power readings on the Channel No. 1 power meter can be converted to power density at the point of measurement with reference to figure 5.

Note: It must be reemphasized that this monitor, in conjunction with figure 5, measures the power density <u>at the point</u> <u>where the monitor is placed in the chamber</u>, and not the power density at the center of the quiet zone as determined in Section III. ns Hopkins University PHYSICS LABORATORY / Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 8

B. Monitor Number 2 and Alternate Monitor No. 1

These monitors are available to measure relative power density and for the observation of signal waveforms at any point in the chamber.

By placing monitor number 2, with its alternate monitor line connected, at a point of known power density (previously determined as in Section III or IV A above), and placing alternate monitor number 1, at any other point in the chamber; a gross measurement of power density can be made by observing the relative readings. Due to the nature of the chamber reflections, the power density measured in this manner can be in error by \pm 2 db; however, as a "gross" power density measurement technique, these monitors are useful since they are lightweight and easily movable.

ע rage

N		-	-					TIONS Odb (HP 023A)
	8 8	 T	 T				1	ED FUNC 9431A), 2 4 DETECTOR
	TWT MICROWAVE ASSOC. TYPE MA ZOIZB	HIGH VOLTAGE POWER SUPPLY ALTO SCIENTIFIC 0.1-3.3 P.1000	D.C. POWER	SUPPLY GATES G 101 F		HIGH VOLTAGE POWER SUPPLY ALTO SCIENTIFIC O.I-3.3 P 1000	RACK 4	ET PARIOUS MONITOR
	RACK PWR, SW. ION TWT AMPLIFIER PLFRED 5-6868 NOTE () NOTE (2)	P.Q	METER PWR.METER HP415E HP431C	STRIP CHART RECORDER MOSLEY 7100 B	CHPNNEL Z CHPNNEL I POWER POWER METER METER HP431 C HP431 C	HP 692 C MODUL A TOR HP 8403 A FUNCTION GENERATOR HP 3300 A	RACK 3	STEED PANEL CONTRINS SWITCHES WHICH CONNECT PARIOUS MONITORED FUNCTIONS TO THE STRIP CHART RECORDER. BEHIND PANEL, BAND PASS FILTER(HP 8431A), 20 db DIRECTIONAL COUPLER(HP 797D), IOdb FIRED ATTEN (WEINCHEL 1-10N), XTAL DETECTOR (HP 423A)
	RACK PWR. SW. VOLTMETER THERMISTOR HP-410 C CALIBRATOR HP-410 C HP 8402	MICROWAVE AMPLIF HP491 C RANDOM NOISE GEN. GR 1390 B	SE GEN. GR1395A	096 5651 25 awa 2570 E d 5651 25 Sours 2570 E d 5651 25 Id 5651 25 W130 2570 E 3651 25 W130 2570 Id 5651 25 LINN 22 d	ROWAVI GR 136 TROL PI DES		RACK 2	NOTE D PANEL CONTRINS SWITCHES WHICH CONNECT PARIOUS MONITORED FUNCTIONS TO THE STRIP CHART RECORDER. BEHIND PANEL, BAUD PASS FILTER (HP 8431 A), 20 db DIRECTOURL COUPLER (HP 77D), 10db FIRED ATTEN (WEINCHEL 1-10N), XTAL DETECTOR (HP 4
	RACK PWR.SW.		SPECTRUM ANALYZER	UISULAU HP 851 B SPECTRUM ANALUZER	HP 8551 B RF. SECTION DESK		RACK I	

RACK ARRANGEMENT OF PANDORA MICROWAVE EQUIPMENT

QM-66-071 Page 9

QM-66-071 Page 10



.

Fig. 3 POWER DENSITY PER WATT TRANSMITTED FOR EACH HORN SECTION



ARROWS SHOW FREQUENCY RANGES





TO MEASURE TRANSMITTED POWER: ADD CORRECTION TERM TO TWT MONITOR POWER METER READING. Example: AT 2.7 GHz, THE CORRECTION TERM = .38 POWER METER READING = .38 POWER METER READING = .38 CORRECTED METER READING = 2.00 CORRECTED METER READING = .38 POWER METER READING = .38

TO SET TRANSMITTED POWER:

SUBTRACT CORRECTION TERM FROM CORRECTED METER READING WHICH CORRESPONDS TO DESIRED POWER. ADJUST POWER TO OBTAIN THIS VALUE ON TWT MONITOR POWER METER.





Hopkins University YSICS LABORATORY Spring, Maryland

T) APP

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 14

FIGURE 6

Horn Section Dimension

Horn Section	Diameter (inches)
D ₁	10.75
D ₂	11.75
D ₃	13.00
D ₄	14.00
D ₅	15.25
D ₆	16.75
D ₇	18.25
D ₈	20.00
D ₉	22.25
^D 10	24.5

+ Hopkins University HYSICS LABORATORY & Spring, Maryland

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 15

External Distribution:

- P. Tamarkin
- R. S. Cesaro/5
- H. M. Grove
- R. W. Beard
- F. Koether
- J. Sharp

The Johns Hopkins University AP T PHYSICS LABORATORY r Spring, Maryland

13. - 2.

MRT-4-045 QM-66-071 Page 16

Internal Distribution:

R. E. Gibson/2

A. Kossiakoff

A. M. Stone

J. W. Follin/2

J. L. Queen

T. C. Cheston

E. V. Byron

Archives/2

MRT-4 File

, Johns Honkins University IED PHYLICS LABORATORY Silver Spring, Meryland

<u>)</u>

MRT-4-046 QM-66-072 Page D1

External Distribution:

Ρ.	Tamarkin		Сору	No.	1
R.	s.	Cesaro			2
R.	s.	Cesaro			3
R.	s.	Cesaro			4
R.	S.	Cesaro		•	5
R.	s.	Cesaro			6
H.	Μ.	Grove			7
R.	W.	Beard	W/o	enclo	osures
F.	Ko	ether	W/o	enclo	osures



This document contains information affecting the national defense of the United States within the meaning of the Espionage Laws, Title 18 U.B.C., Sections 753 and 794. The transmission or the revelation of its contents in any manner to an unauthorized person is prohibited by law.